
 

1 
 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

September 12, 2021 
District Board Meeting Packet 



2 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
September 2021 District Board Meeting Packet 

Table of Contents 
 

I. Agenda ............................................................................................................... 4 

II. Minutes for Approval .......................................................................................... 6 

a. August Special District Board Meeting ................................................... 8 

III. Approval Items ................................................................................................. 16 

b. Amendments to the District Operating Procedures ........................... 18 

c. Adoption of Bylaw Amendments .......................................................... 29 

d. CNH Kiwanis Family Month 2021 ........................................................... 33 

e. District Awards ......................................................................................... 35 

f. District Convention 2021 Theme ............................................................ 39 

g. CNH Circle K Week ................................................................................. 54 

IV. Board Reports ................................................................................................... 56 

h. Chair Reports ........................................................................................... 57 

i. Administration & Operations Chair .................................................. 58 

ii. District Convention Chair .................................................................. 63 

iii. Fall Training Conference Chair ........................................................ 66 

iv. Kiwanis Family & Foundation Chair ................................................. 69 

v. Member Recognition Chair .............................................................. 74 

vi. Membership Development & Education ....................................... 77 

vii. Service Chair ...................................................................................... 80 

viii. Technology Chair .............................................................................. 85 

i. Lieutenant Governor Reports ................................................................ 89 

ix. Capital Lieutenant Governor ........................................................... 90 

x. Central Coast Lieutenant Governor ............................................... 94 

xi. Citrus Lieutenant Governor ............................................................ 100 



3 
 

xii. Desert Oasis Lieutenant Governor ................................................. 107 

xiii. Foothill Lieutenant Governor .......................................................... 110 

xiv. Paradise Lieutenant Governor ....................................................... 118 

j. District Secretary .................................................................................... 124 

V. Notes................................................................................................................ 129 

 

  



4 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
2021-2022 District Board of Officers 
September District Board Meeting 

Sunday, September 12th, 2021 at 6:00 PM PT 
Online via Zoom 

 
Agenda 

 
I. Call to Order – Ryan Kenneth Tan, District Governor   
II. Flag Salute – Brian Nito, Central Coast Lieutenant Governor 
III. Opening Thoughts – Hanna Lam, District Convention Chair 
IV. Introduction of Guests – Douglas Shimizu, District Secretary 
V. Approval of Agenda – Ryan Kenneth Tan, District Governor 
VI. Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items – Ryan Kenneth Tan, District 

Governor 
VII. Approval of Minutes 

A. Sunday, August 1st, 2021 – August District Board Meeting 
 

VIII. Approval of Items 
A. Amendments to the District Operating Procedures – Douglas Shimizu, 

District Secretary 
B. Approval of the Adoption of Bylaw Amendments – Douglas Shimizu, 

District Secretary 
C. CNH Kiwanis Family Month – Emily Reale, Kiwanis Family & Foundations 

Chair 
D. Crazy Kompetition for Infants North Location – Joyce Wu, District Treasurer 
E. Crazy Kompetition for Infants South Location – Joyce Wu, District Treasurer 
F. District Awards – Vanessa Lee, Member Recognition Chair 
G. District Convention 2022 Theme – Hanna Lam, District Convention Chair 

 
IX. Board Reports 

A. Chair Reports 
1. Administration and Operations Chair – Jamie Ly 
2. Communications & Marketing Chair – Ricky Sparrow 
3. District Conventions Chair – Hanna Lam 
4. Fall Training Conference Chair – Jason Liu 
5. Kiwanis Family & Foundations Chair – Emily Reale 
6. Member Recognition Chair – Vanessa Lee 
7. Membership Development & Education Chair – Anne Le 



5 
 

8. Service Chair – Jeevan Bhullar 
9. Technology Chair – Renz Lane 
10. Presidents’ Retreat Coordinator – Sandra Cheng 

B. Lieutenant Governor Reports 
1. Capital – Aaron Piña 
2. Central Coast – Brian Nito  
3. Citrus – Johnny Le 
4. Desert Oasis – Aerrow Cruz 
5. Foothill – Ping Tram 
6. Golden Gate – Kim Hinojos 
7. Metro – Matthew Kim  
8. Paradise – Justin Luc  
9. Sunset – Joey Duong 

C. District Treasurer – Joyce Wu 
D. District Secretary – Douglas Shimizu 
E. Director of Service Leadership Programs – Timothy Cunning  
F. District Administrator – Patricia Ryder  
G. District Governor – Ryan Kenneth Tan 

 
X. Past Events 

A. CNH Presidents’ Retreat – Sandra Cheng, Presidents’ Retreat Coordinator 
B. Kiwanis District Convention – Emily Reale, Kiwanis Family & Foundations 

Chair 
 

XI. Upcoming Events  
A. CNH Circle K Week – September 12th–18th, 2021 
B. Crazy Kompetition for Infants North – October 9th, 2021 
C. DFI and GP Week – October 11th-15th, 2021 
D. Crazy Kompetition for Infants South – October 16th, 2021 
E. Fall Training Conference 2021 – November 5th-7th, 2021 

 
XII. Announcements 
XIII. Closing Thoughts – Kim Hinojos, Golden Gate Lieutenant Governor 
XIV. Adjournment – Ryan Kenneth Tan, District Governor 

  



6 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
 

September 2021 Board Meeting Packet 
 
 

Minutes for Approval  



7 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
 

 

 

 

 

August 1, 2021 

District Board Meeting Minutes



 

8 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
2021-2022 District Board of Officers 

August Special District Board Meeting 
Sunday, August 1, 2021, at 5:00 PM 

Online via Zoom 
 

Attendance 
 

Ryan Kenneth Tan, District Governor 
Douglas Shimizu, District Secretary 
Aaron Piña, Capital Lieutenant 
Governor 
Brian Nito, Central Coast Lieutenant 
Governor 
Johnny Le, Citrus Lieutenant Governor 
Aerrow Cruz, Desert Oasis Lieutenant 
Governor 
Ping Tram, Foothill Lieutenant 
Governor 
Kim Hinojos, Golden Gate Lieutenant 
Governor 
Matthew Kim, Metro Lieutenant 
Governor 
Justin Luc, Paradise Lieutenant 
Governor 
Joey Duong, Sunset Lieutenant 
Governor 

Jamie Ly, Administration and 
Operations Chair 
Ricky Sparrow, Communications and 
Marketing Chair 
Hanna Lam, District Convention Chair 
Jason Liu, Fall Training Conference 
Chair 
Emily Reale, Kiwanis Family and 
Foundation Chair 
Vanessa Lee, Member Recognition 
Chair 
Jeevan Bhullar, Service Chair 
Renz Lane, Technology Chair 

 

Guests: 

Margo Dutton, CNH Kiwanis District 
Governor 
Timothy Cunning, Director of Service 
Leadership Programs 
Patricia Ryder, District Administrator 
Bruce Hennings, Immediate-Past 
Director of Service Leadership 
Programs 
Dave Whitacre, Paradise Regional 
Advisor 
Kirsten Ireton, District Convention 
Advisor and Kiwanis Family and 
Foundation Advisor 

Jose Torres, CSU Sacramento 
Michelle Chan, CSU Sacramento 
Stanley Truong, San Jose State 
University 
Jessica Le, UC Los Angeles 
Ahtziri Rodriguez, UC Riverside 
Luis Gonzales Herrera, UC Santa Cruz 
Vanessa Meza-Perez, UN Las Vegas 
Dana Dimzon, UN Las Vegas 
Rebecca Quach, University of San 
Francisco 



 

9 
 

 

Executive Summary 
 

The August 1, 2021 Special District Board Meeting was called to order at 5:00 PM PDT by 
District Governor, Ryan Kenneth Tan. 

 

The Board approved the August 1, 2021 Special District Board Meeting Agenda. 

 

The Board approved the July 18, 2021 District Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

The District Convention 2022 Budget was approved, with an early registration cost of 
US$185 plus hotel and a regular registration cost of US$210 plus hotel. 

 

The August 1, 2021 Special District Board Meeting was adjourned at 5:24 PM PDT by R. 
Tan. 
 
  



 

10 
 

Minutes 

XV. Call to Order – Ryan Kenneth Tan, District Governor – 5:00 PM PT 
XVI. Introduction of Guests – Douglas Shimizu, District Secretary 
XVII. Approval of Agenda – Ryan Kenneth Tan, District Governor 

District Governor, Ryan Kenneth Tan presents the August Special District Board 
Meeting Agenda. 
 
District Governor, Ryan Kenneth Tan entertains a motion to approve the 
August 1, 2021 Special District Board Meeting agenda with the noted 
changes. 
 
Moved by Central Coast Lieutenant Governor, Brian Nito and seconded by 
District Secretary, Douglas Shimizu. 
 
No Discussion 
 
Motion passed. 
 
11 Ayes (unanimous), 0 opposed, 0 abstentions. 
 
The August 1, 2021 Special District Board Meeting Agenda was approved 
unanimously. 

 

XVIII. Approval of Minutes 
A. Sunday, July 18th, 2021 – July District Board Meeting 

District Governor, Ryan Kenneth Tan entertains a motion to approve the 
July District Board Meeting Minutes. 

 

Moved by Metro Lieutenant Governor, Matthew Kim and seconded by 
District Secretary, Douglas Shimizu. 

 

No discussion. 

 

Motion passed. 

 

11 Ayes (unanimous), 0 opposed, 0 abstentions. 



 

11 
 

 

The July 18, 2021 District Board Meeting Minutes was approved 
unanimously. 

 

 

XIX. Approval of Items 
A. District Convention 2022 Budget – Hanna Lam, District Convention Chair 

District Convention Chair, Hanna Lam, presents the District Convention 
2022 Budget. 

 

District Convention Chair, Hanna Lam, moves to approve the District 
Convention 2022 Budget. 

 

District Secretary, Douglas Shimizu, asks about the types of souvenirs that 
will be provided at District Convention 2022 since there’s a change in the 
price. 

 

District Convention Chair, Hanna Lam, states that her committee hasn’t 
discussed the specific souvenirs with her committee, but states that past 
District Conventions have provided lanyards, t-shirts, pins, and one to two 
additional items. 

 

Metro Lieutenant Governor, Matthew Kim, asks about the price change 
for the A/V equipment. 

 

Director of Service Leadership Programs, Timothy Cunning, explains that 
District Convention has never been held at the Westin LAX.  Therefore, the 
budget for Audio Visual equipment was increased by 10% to cover any 
unforeseen costs. 

 

Metro Lieutenant Governor, Matthew Kim, asks for further clarification on 
the specific A/V equipment that the money would cover. 

 



 

12 
 

Director of Service Leadership Programs, Timothy Cunning, explains there’s 
a full contract associated with A/V equipment, which covers the general 
sessions, workshop sessions, breakout rooms, microphones, and much 
more which is essential to having a successful District Convention. 

 

Sunset Lieutenant Governor, Joey Duong, clarifies that the District 
Convention committee is exploring options for useful souvenir decorations 
that can be reused. 

 

Paradise Lieutenant Governor, Justin Luc, asks about the cost of printing. 

 

District Convention Chair, Hanna Lam, states that the District Convention 
committee intends to generate extra revenue by asking local businesses 
around the convention to sponsor the convention.  The committee 
intends to print out the full program and give it to the supporting 
businesses as proof of their donation. 

 

Desert Oasis Lieutenant Governor, Aerrow Cruz, asks for clarification about 
the high cost of lunch on Sunday. 

 

District Convention Chair, Hanna Lam, asks Director of Service Leadership 
Programs, Timothy Cunning, to further explain the cost, since it’s based on 
the meal prices and numbers. 

 

Director of Service Leadership Programs, Timothy Cunning, clarifies that 
the meal cost is based on the prices that were negotiated with the hotel.  
He states that the meal cost is half of the Kiwanis District Convention meal 
cost, and the cost is exceptionally good for the price of a hotel-hosted 
meal. 

 

Metro Lieutenant Governor, Matthew Kim, asks for clarification about the 
printing cost and what specifically is being printed. 

 



 

13 
 

District Convention Chair, Hanna Lam, states that the printing cost is to 
print the program and distribute them to local businesses who support, 
sponsor, and donate to the convention. 

 

Metro Lieutenant Governor, Matthew Kim, asks, in the event the printing 
cost is alleviated by digital means or alternative, what would the funds in 
the budget go toward? 

 

District Convention Chair, Hanna Lam, states that she’s considering using 
the CNH Solstice app, however, she intends to print the programs as proof 
of support for local businesses. 

 

Kiwanis Family and Foundation Chair, Emily Reale, asks for a point of 
information.  She asks what parts of the budget part are mandatory as 
part of the contract with the hotel and what part of the budget are is 
decided by the District Convention committee. 

Director of Service Leadership Programs, Timothy Cunning, states the part 
of the budget that is mandatory as part of the contract with the hotel is 
room rates and food and beverage.  The food and beverage and room 
rates are sold out by having members register, we can use the convention 
facilities, training rooms, and halls free of charge.  If the minimum is not 
met, then the Kiwanis is back charged with any rooms and meals that 
were not eaten.  He states that there are two contracts: A/V and hotel.  T. 
Cunning states that the hotel covers the room and all meals.  Awards, 
ribbons, pins, VIP gifts, decorations, and souvenirs are decided by the 
committee. 

 

Paradise Lieutenant Governor, Justin Luc, asks why certain line items are 
included that only benefit certain groups of people, such as the Sunday 
Board lunch, in the budget made for all attendees.  He states that the 
registration cost covers all attendees equally, but some benefit more from 
certain line items.  His concern is that everyone must pay more for a 
certain group of people. 

 

Director of Service Leadership Programs, Timothy Cunning, states that it 
has always been done this way.  He gives the example that 



 

14 
 

complimentary meal, which also includes the fees for the meal for the 
Sunday board meeting after most attendees have left, are included in the 
registration cost for all attendees.  He states that the cost of registration is 
intended to cover all attendees, even those who are compensated. 

 

9 Ayes, 1 opposed, 0 abstentions. 

 

District Convention 2022 Budget was passed by majority vote. 

 

XX. Announcements 
District Governor, Ryan Kenneth Tan, announces that the September District 
Board Meeting will be held on September 12, 2021, at 6:00 PM PT online via 
Zoom. 
 
Sunset Lieutenant Governor, Joey Duong, announces that Quad DCM, 
hosted by the Capital, Central Coast, Golden Gate, and Sunset Divisions will 
be held on Saturday, August 14, 2021. 
 

I. Adjournment – Ryan Kenneth Tan, District Governor – 5:24 PM PT 
  



 

15 
 

Respectfully Submitted: 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Douglas Shimizu, 2021-2022 District Secretary      Date 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Ryan Kenneth Tan, 2021-2022 District Governor       Date 

 

 

________________________________________________________________________ 

Patricia Ryder, 2021-2022 District Administrator      Date 

  



 

16 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
 

September 2021 Board Meeting Packet 
 
 

Approval Items 
  



 

17 
 

 
CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 

Circle K International 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

September 12, 2021 
District Board Meeting Proposals 

  



 

18 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Amendments to the District Operating Procedures Proposal 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Douglas Shimizu, District Secretary 

 
EVENT OVERVIEW 
The District Operating Procedures is one of the District’s important governing 
documents. This term, the District Board and the District Laws & Regulations 
Committee has reviewed them closely to recommend changes at the 
November District Board Meeting so that they are up-to-date and are consistent 
with how we serve the District. Please note that the items listed below are 
subject to approval by the Kiwanis Policy Committee and the Kiwanis Board 
before they become effective. 
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
• Revisions to Section 345, Publications Editor 
• Revisions to Section 460 – Section 468 
• Revisions to Section 460 
• Revisions to Section 621 
• Revisions to Section 870, District Service Initiative 
• Revisions to Section 930.1 

 

ITEM #1 
[CURRENT] 
345  Publications Editor  
  
345.1  Be the Editor of the District publication, called the "Sunburst" and be 
responsible for its content.  
  
345.2  Appoint, subject to the Governor's approval, an Assistant Editor 
Publications and Communications Committee to help with the administrative 
duties of publishing and distributing the "Sunburst" and relaying information to 
clubs via the Member Bi Monthly Mailing List.  
  
345.3  Submit monthly reports of activities to the District Governor, the District 
Administrator, the Kiwanis Committee member, and the International 
Representative. These reports shall be in a format specified by the Governor, 
and should be received by the above no later than the 10th of each month.  



 

19 
 

  
345.4  The Publications Editor shall produce seasonal publications every other 
month comprising of articles submitted by members of the District Board of 
Officers and committee chairs.  
 
345.5  Perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Governor or the 
Board of Officers. 
 
[REVISED] 
345  Publications Editor  
  
345.1  Be the Editor of the District publication, called the "Sunburst" and be 
responsible for its content.  
 
345.2  Work with the Communications and Marketing Committee Appoint, 
subject to the Governor's approval, an Assistant Editor Publications and 
Communications Committee to help with the administrative duties of publishing 
and distributing the "Sunburst" and relaying information to clubs via the Member 
Bi Monthly Mailing List. 
 
345.3  Submit monthly reports of activities to the District Governor, the District 
Administrator, the Kiwanis Committee member, and the International 
Representative. These reports shall be in a format specified by the Governor, 
and should be received by the above no later than the 10th of each month.  
 
345.4  The Publications Editor shall produce seasonal publications (minimum four) 
every other month comprising of articles submitted by members and officers of 
the District, members of the District Board of Officers, and committee chairs.  
 
345.5  Perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Governor or the 
Board of Officers.  

(V. 4e) 
 

ITEM #2 
[CURRENT] 
460 Elections Code 
 
461 Declaration of Candidacy 

 
Declaration of candidacy, defined as any verbal or written 
announcement of candidacy (Application for Candidacy for District 
Office form, etc.) may not be made until sixty (60) days prior to the District 
Convention. 



 

20 
 

 
462 Eligibility 
 
462.1 Candidates for District Office must be members in good standing of a 

Circle K club within this District. A candidate for Lieutenant Governor must 
also be a member in good standing from a Circle K club within that 
division for which they are seeking to represent. Only members in good 
standing from that division for which the candidate is seeking to represent 
may be eligible to vote for that candidate during elections. Membership 
in good standing is defined in International Constitution Article VI. 

 
462.2 Before the opening of the House of Delegates, candidates must present 

proof of at least part--time student status as defined by their respective 
institution. Candidates must also present an Application of Candidacy for 
District Office form, which will be provided by the District Board of Officers. 
This form must be signed by the candidate, the Circle K club president 
and secretary, the Kiwanis club president, and the Kiwanis Advisor. Their 
signatures will indicate that the candidate is a member in good standing 
of their club, and has completed all minimum membership requirements. 

 
463 Endorsement 

Endorsement is the act of giving approval/support for a candidate to run 
for either District or International Office. Endorsements may be given by 
the California-Nevada-Hawai’i District, the California-Nevada-Hawai’i 
District Board, and clubs within the California-Nevada-Hawai’i District. 
Candidates may be unanimously or generally endorsed. A unanimous 
endorsement shall be by 100% of the membership while a general 
endorsement shall be by super-majority (2/3) vote of the membership. 

 
463.1 A candidate for International Office may seek endorsement at the annual 

District Convention. Such endorsement shall be by a majority vote of the 
House of Delegates, or by such vote as may be required by Circle K 
International. 

 
463.2 A candidate for the positions of District Governor, District Secretary, and 

District Treasurer may seek endorsement from clubs within their division. 
 
463.3 A candidate for the position of Lieutenant Governor may only seek 

endorsement from their home club. 
 
464 Campaigning 
 
464.1 No campaign materials may be distributed before the end of the opening 

session of the District Convention. No campaign materials are permitted in 



 

21 
 

the House of Delegates, including the gallery. Candidates wishing to 
announce their candidacy may do so by sending a photocopy of their 
Application of Candidacy for District Office form. 

 
464.2 No candidate for District Office may visit other clubs for the purpose of 

campaigning.  No candidate for District Office may be caucused by 
other clubs before the end of the opening session of the District 
Convention. 

 
464.3 A Code of Ethics for campaigns will be enforced. 
465 Elections Committee 
 
465.1 The Elections Committee Chair shall be the Executive Assistant of the Laws 

& Regulations Committee, or a qualified individual selected at the 
discretion of the District Board, providing that they are a dues-paid Circle 
K member. 

 
465.2 Caucuses will be facilitated by members of the District Board or as 

designated by the Governor. 
 
466 Any candidate found in violation of this elections code shall be subject to 

disqualification from candidacy for District Office. The District Board of 
Officers shall be the final authority for any dispute involving a candidate 
for District Office. 

 
467 Resolutions 

Resolutions to be considered by the House of Delegates at District 
Convention shall be submitted to the Laws and Regulations committee for 
their recommendations. The deadline for submitting these to the 
committee shall be at least 30 days prior to District Convention. 

 
[REVISED] 

460    Elections Code 

461    Declaration of Candidacy 

461.1 Declaration of candidacy for the House of Delegates, defined as any 
verbal or written announcement of any kind of candidacy (Application 
for Candidacy for District Office form, etc.) may not be made until sixty 
(60) days prior to the District Convention. 

461.2 Declaration of candidacy for a Division Election, defined as any verbal or 
announcement of any kind of candidacy (Application for Candidacy for 



 

22 
 

District Office form, etc.) may not be made until thirty (30) days prior to the 
Division Election. 

462    Eligibility 

462.1 Candidates for District Office must be members in good standing of a 
Circle K club within this District. A candidate for Lieutenant Governor must 
also be a member in good standing from a Circle K club within that 
division for which they are seeking to represent. Only members in good 
standing from clubs in good standing from that division for which the 
candidate is seeking to represent may be eligible to vote for that 
candidate during elections. Membership in good standing is defined in 
International Constitution Article VI. 

462.2 Before the opening of the House of Delegates or Division Election, 
candidates must present proof of at least part-time student status as 
defined by their respective institution. Candidates must also present an 
Application of Candidacy for District Office form, which will be provided 
by the District Board of Officers. This form must be signed by the 
candidate, the home club Circle K club president and secretary, as well 
as their sponsoring Kiwanis club president and the Kiwanis Advisor. Their 
signatures will indicate that the candidate is a member in good standing 
of their club, and has completed all minimum membership 
requirements.  For Division Elections, all forms above must be submitted to 
the Regional Advisor, District Governor, District Secretary, and District 
Administrator. 

463    Endorsement 

Endorsement is the act of giving approval/support for a candidate to run 
for either District or International Office. Endorsements may be given by 
the California-Nevada-Hawai’i District, the California-Nevada-Hawai’i 
District Board, and clubs within the California-Nevada-Hawai’i District. 
Candidates may be unanimously or generally endorsed. A unanimous 
endorsement shall be by 100% of the membership while a general 
endorsement shall be by super-majority (2/3) vote of the membership. 

463.1 A candidate for International Office may seek endorsement at the annual 
District Convention. Such endorsement shall be by a majority vote of the 
House of Delegates, or by such vote as may be required by Circle K 
International. 

463.2 A candidate for the positions of District Governor, District Secretary, and 
District Treasurer may seek endorsement from clubs within their division. 



 

23 
 

463.3 A candidate for the position of Lieutenant Governor may only seek 
endorsement from their home club. 

464    Campaigning 

464.1 Candidates for Governor, Secretary, and Treasurer may not distribute any 
campaign materials No campaign materials may be distributed before 
the end of the opening session of the District Convention. No campaign 
materials are permitted in the House of Delegates, including the gallery. 
Candidates wishing to announce their candidacy may do so by sending a 
photocopy of their Application of Candidacy for District Office form. 

464.2 No candidate for District Office may visit other clubs for the purpose of 
campaigning.  No candidate for District Office may be caucused by 
other clubs before the end of the opening session of the District 
Convention. 

464.3 A Code of Ethics for campaigns will be enforced. 

464.4 Candidates will only be permitted Candidate Literature, or simply, 
literature, which will be included in the Division Candidate Booklet for 
Division Elections or Candidate Booklet published by the District Board of 
Officers, as campaign material at least one (1) week prior to the election 
and during the election process. 

464.5 The one-piece of literature shall be defined as being one 8.5x11 inch 
page, one-sided. The piece of literature may be designed in any way that 
is appropriate. Elements of the literature should include but are not limited 
to: biographical information, resume, and platform. 

464.6 The candidate will submit his/her candidate profile to the current 
Lieutenant Governor prior to the conclave to be included in the Division 
Candidate Booklet. The Lieutenant Governor will then distribute the 
Candidate Booklet to the delegates. 

464.7 The use of gifts or distribution of any other material (i.e. pins, candy, club 
visits, etc) is strictly prohibited, and may result in the candidate forfeiting 
his or her candidacy. 

465.8 Candidates are ideally to be judged based upon their qualifications and 
attributes at the Division Election. 

465    Elections Committee 

465.1 The Elections Committee Chair shall be the Executive Assistant of the Laws 
& Regulations Committee, or a qualified individual selected at the 



 

24 
 

discretion of the District Board, providing that they are a dues-paid Circle 
K member. 

465.2 Caucuses will be facilitated by members of the District Board or as 
designated by the Governor. 

466  Division Election Procedures 

Each Lt. Governor candidate shall be a member in good standing of a 
club in good standing and have been a dues-paid member of that club 
for at least one (1) administrative year. The Lt. Governor is elected at a 
Division Election consisting of club members from the Lt. Governor’s 
division. The following procedures shall be used to elect the new Lt. 
Governor: 

466.1 The Division Election shall be set by the Lt. Governor, Regional Advisor, 
and Presidents’ Council of the division on a day no later than three (3) 
weeks prior to the District Convention. 

466.2 In order to hold an election for Lt. Governor, the clubs in good standing 
that form the division shall have a quorum, defined as ⅔ or more of clubs 
represented with two (2) delegates. 

466.3 Each club in good standing shall be entitled to two (2) delegates, 
including the president or designee, and two (2) alternates. 

466.4 The current Lt. Governor shall serve as the election chair, with the 
assistance of the Laws and Regulations Committee. If the current Lt. 
Governor is seeking reelection, the District Governor shall designate a 
qualified individual to serve as Division Election chair. 

466.5 Each candidate must receive a nomination by one (1) of the delegates 
and a second from one (1) other delegate during a Division Election in 
order to appear on the ballot. 

466.6 Each candidate shall attend the Division Election, no video or other 
electronic means of attendance are allowed. 

466.7 Each candidate is allotted no more than twelve (12) minutes total for both 
speech and questioning.  While each candidate is speaking during their 
allotted time, all other candidates shall be out of the room. 

466.8 Each candidate shall deliver a speech of their goals, intentions, and 
qualifications for no more than seven (7) minutes in front of the delegates 
at the Division Election. 



 

25 
 

466.9 After speaking, the candidates shall answer any questions asked by only 
the delegates for a period of five (5) minutes plus any remaining speech 
time. During the questioning, all other candidates shall be out of the room. 

466.10  No more than two (2) delegates from each club in attendance shall 
vote by secret ballot after all the candidates have spoken and 
answered questions. Delegates shall be identified prior to the 
candidate speeches. 

466.11 If there are two (2) candidates or more running for Lt. Governor, the 
delegates shall cast a secret ballot and a supermajority (67% + 1) 
vote shall be the winner. 

466.12 In the event a supermajority is not reached, both candidates shall 
go to a runoff. 

466.13 If there are three (3) candidates or more running for Lt. Governor, 
the delegates shall cast a secret ballot and the two (2) candidates 
that have the most votes shall go into a runoff.  

466.14 Each runoff candidate is allotted five (5) minutes in total for both 
speech and questioning. During the speech and questioning, all 
other candidates shall be out of the room. 

466.15 The candidate with a majority (50% +1) vote in the runoff shall be 
the winner. 

466.16 In the event of a tie after two (2) runoffs and the current Lt. Governor 
is not in the runoff for reelection, the current Lt. Governor shall cast a 
ballot to break the tie. Their vote will be counted only if the secret 
ballot of the delegates results in a tie. 

466.17 All ballots for a Division Election shall allow delegates to vote for 
only one (1) candidate or a vote of no confidence. 

466.18 When the balloting results in a winner, the current Lt. Governor shall 
declare that voting is finished and announce the winner. 

466.19 After the Division Election, the current Lt. Governor shall inform the 
winning candidate of Lt. Governor-Elect responsibilities and submit 
the winner's name to the District Office. 

466.20 Virtual Division Election 

In the event a virtual Division Election is deemed necessary by the 
current Lt. Governor and Regional Advisor, they shall designate a 



 

26 
 

video telephony platform to conduct the virtual Division 
Election.  They shall follow the procedure outlined in policy 142.3 to 
hold the virtual Division Election. 

466.21 Failure to Elect Lt. Governor 

In the event of the failure of the division to elect a person to fill that 
office the District Governor, Lt. Governor, and Regional Advisor (with 
assistance from the local division) shall select a person to fill that 
position.  They shall do all in their power to find and appoint a Lt. 
Governor before the District Convention. 

467 Any candidate found in violation of this elections code shall be subject to 
disqualification from candidacy for District Office. The District Board of 
Officers shall be the final authority for any dispute involving a candidate 
for District Office. 

468    Resolutions 

Resolutions to be considered by the House of Delegates at District 
Convention shall be submitted to the Laws and Regulations Committee 
for their recommendations. The deadline for submitting these to the 
committee shall be at least 30 days prior to District Convention. 

 

ITEM #3 
[CURRENT] 
412 No less than thirty (30) days before the opening of the District Convention, 
the Secretary shall mail the official call to convention to the District and 
International Administrators, and to the Kiwanis, KIWIN’S, and Key Club 
Governors. The Circle K and Kiwanis clubs in the District should be notified of the 
time and place of the upcoming convention as soon as they are approved to 
facilitate planning. 
 
[REVISED] 
412 No less than thirty (30) days before the opening of the District Convention, 
the Secretary shall mail send the official call to convention via mail or electronic 
mail to the District and International Administrators, and to the Kiwanis, KIWIN’S, 
and Key Club Governors. The Circle K and Kiwanis clubs in the District should be 
notified of the time and place of the upcoming convention as soon as they are 
approved to facilitate planning. 
 
 



 

27 
 

ITEM #4 
[CURRENT] 
621 The Circle K club shall supply the District Secretary, the District Publications 
Editor, and the District office with an up to date address roster to aid in the 
mailing. This should be done at the beginning of the school year with the Dues 
and Membership Form, which should be updated during the year as needed. 
 
[REVISED] 
621 The Circle K club shall supply the District Secretary, the District Publications 
Editor, and the District office with an up to date address roster to aid in the 
mailing. This should be done at the beginning of the school year with the Dues 
and Membership Form Monthly Report Form (MRF), which should be updated 
during the year as needed. 
 

ITEM #5 
[CURRENT] 
870 District Service Initiative 
 
870.1 The District Service Initiative is a cause chosen by the District Board of 
Officers to promote throughout the California—Nevada—Hawai’i District each 
year. The purpose of the District Service Initiative is to unify the District and 
provide meaningful service to a specific cause. 
 
870.2 The District Service Initiative shall adhere to the time period of the 
Administrative Year in the District Operating Procedures. 
 
870.3 The District Service Initiative shall be organized, promoted, and monitored 
by the District Service Committee and the District Board of Officers. 
 
870.4 The District Service Committee shall propose options for the District Service 
Initiative to be promoted in the upcoming Administrative Year and the District 
Board of Officers shall decide on an initiative prior to the end of the current 
Administrative Year. 
 
870.5 The incoming District Board of Officers members may replace the District 
Service Initiative selected by the previous board, if they deem the DSI to be 
inconsistent with the causes they aim to promote. In this case, the District Service 
Chair or the newly-appointed District Service Committee may propose a 
different service organization, which must receive a majority vote by the voting 
District Board of Officers to override the existing DSI. 
 
[REVISED] 



 

28 
 

870 District Service Initiative 
 
870.1 The District Service Initiatives are causes chosen by the District Board of 
Officers to promote throughout the California—Nevada—Hawai’i District each 
year.  The purpose of the District Service Initiatives is to unify the District and 
provide meaningful service to specific causes. 
 
870.2 The District Service Initiatives comprise of two pre-selected causes 
(Serving the Environment and Community Wellness and Equity) and an 
additional cause or causes that shall adhere to the time period of the 
Administrative Year in the District Operating Procedures. 
 
870.3 The District Service Initiatives shall be organized, promoted, and 
monitored by the District Service Committee and ultimately chosen by the 
District Board of Officers. 
 
870.4 The District Service Committee shall propose options for the District Service 
Initiative(s), in addition to Serving the Environment and Community Wellness and 
Equity to be promoted in the upcoming Administrative Year. The District Board of 
Officers shall decide on an initiative prior to the end of the current Administrative 
Year. 
 
870.5 The incoming District Board of Officers members may replace the District 
Service Initiative(s) selected by the previous board, if they deem the DSI(s) to be 
inconsistent with the causes they aim to promote. In this case, the District Service 
Chair or the newly-appointed District Service Committee may propose a 
different service organization, which must receive a majority vote by the voting 
District Board of Officers to override the existing DSI(s). 
 

ITEM #6 
[CURRENT] 
930.1 The recording of service administration hours will be restricted to half of a 
member's traditional service hours. 100 traditional service hours allows for 50 
additional service administration hours. 
 
[REVISED] 
930.1 The recording of service administration hours will be restricted to half of a 
member's traditional service hours. 100 traditional service hours, as specified for 
Service in Section 900, 910.1, 901.2, 901.3, and 902, allows for 50 additional 
service administration hours. 
  



 

29 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Adoption of Bylaw Amendments Proposal 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Douglas Shimizu, District Secretary 

 
PROPOSAL OVERVIEW 
The District Bylaws is one of the District’s important governing documents. This 
term, the District Secretary has reviewed them closely to recommend adopting 
these amendments at the September District Board Meeting so that they are up-
to date and are consistent with how we serve the District. Please note that the 
items listed below are subject to approval by the California-Nevada-Hawai’i 
District House of Delegates, Kiwanis Policy Committee, and the Kiwanis Board 
before they become effective. 
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
• Revision to Article V, Section 2, and Section 4 
• Revision to Article VII, Section 2 
• Revision to Article VIII, Section 3 

 

ITEM #1 
This year, the Laws and Regulations Committee recommends the 
implementation of Division Elections, where each Division will elect their 
Lieutenant Governor for the following term prior to District Convention and the 
House of Delegates.  This will allow more time for incoming Lieutenant Governors 
more time to receive proper training, establish achievable goals to carry out 
during their term, and allow each division’s members more time to elect their 
future leaders. 
 
[CURRENT] 
ARTICLE V 
Officers 
 
Section 1. The elected officers of the District Board shall consist of the following: 
the Governor, the Secretary, the Treasurer, and such Lieutenant Governors as 
defined in the District Policy Code. 
 



 

30 
 

Section 2. The elected officers of a District, as defined above, shall be elected at 
the annual District Convention. 
 
Section 3. District officers must meet and maintain minimum membership 
requirements as defined by the Circle K International Bylaws for the length of 
their term of office.  
 
Section 4. All officers shall assume their official duties the first day of April 
following the annual District Convention at which they are elected, and shall 
serve for one (1) year or until their successor(s) are duly elected or appointed in 
accordance with these Bylaws. 
 
[REVISED] 
ARTICLE V 
Officers 
 
Section 1. The elected officers of the District Board shall consist of the following: 
the Governor, the Secretary, the Treasurer, and such Lieutenant Governors as 
defined in the District Policy Code. 
 
Section 2. The elected officers of a District, as defined above, shall be elected at 
the annual District Convention.  The Governor, Secretary, and Treasurer shall be 
elected at the annual District Convention. Each Lieutenant Governor shall be 
elected at a Division Election held no earlier than the first day of December and 
no later than the last day of February, provided a quorum of more than two-
thirds (⅔) of the division’s total dues-paid clubs are represented. Each dues-paid 
club shall be entitled to two (2) voting delegates and two (2) alternates. The 
delegates and their alternates shall be active members in good standing of the 
chartered, dues-paid clubs they represent.  If a quorum is not achieved, the 
selection of the Lieutenant Governor shall be the responsibility of the outgoing 
District Board, who shall seek the advice of the club presidents within the 
respective Division, and prior to the annual District Convention. 
 
Section 3. District officers must meet and maintain minimum membership 
requirements as defined by the Circle K International Bylaws for the length of 
their term of office.  
 
Section 4. All officers shall assume their official duties the first day of April 
following the annual District Convention or Division Election at which they are 
elected and shall serve for elected, and shall serve for one (1) year or one (1) 
year.  If an officer has no successor after the first day of April, they shall continue 
their official duties until their successor(s) are duly elected or appointed in 
accordance with these Bylaws, they shall  
 



 

31 
 

 

ITEM #2 
To better reflect the current practices of the District, the Laws and Regulations 
Committee recommends requiring all standing chairs to attend District Board 
meetings.  This requirement does not include ad-hoc chairs, such as the 
Presidents’ Retreat Coordinator or On to International Convention Chair. 
 
[CURRENT] 
Article VII 
Committees 
. 
. 
. 
Section 2. Standing committee chairs’ attendance at District board meetings 
shall only be required when requested by the Governor and/or District Board of 
Officers. All committee chairs shall be required to submit written reports of their 
work to the District Board when they meet. Specific directives for each 
committee shall be provided by the Governor and the District Board of Officers. 
Standing committee chairs shall be appointed by the Governor and approved 
by the District Board of Officers. 
 
[REVISED] 
Article VII 
Committees 
. 
. 
. 
Section 2. Standing committee chairs’ attendance at District board meetings 
shall only be required when requested by the Governor and/or District Board of 
Officers. All committee chairs shall be required to submit written reports of their 
work to the District Board when they meet. Specific directives for each 
committee shall be provided by the Governor and the District Board of Officers. 
Standing committee chairs shall be appointed by the Governor and approved 
by the District Board of Officers. 
 
 

ITEM #3 
To maintain consistency with the current practices of the District regarding calls 
to conventions, the Laws and Regulations Committee recommends updating 
the following to allow official calls to conventions to be transmitted via 
electronic mail (i.e. email). 
 



 

32 
 

[CURRENT]  
Article VIII 
Conventions 
. 
. 
. 
Section 3. The Secretary shall mail to each club, the District Board of Officers, the 
International Administrator, the Kiwanis District Governor, the Kiwanis District 
Secretary, the Key Club District Governor, and the KIWIN'S District Governor an 
official call to the annual District Convention not less than thirty (30) days prior to 
the dates of the convention. 
 
[REVISED] 
Article VIII 
Conventions 
. 
. 
. 
Section 3. The Secretary shall send an official call to the annual District 
Convention no less than thirty (30) days prior to the dates of the convention in 
writing via mail or electronic mail to each club, the District Board of Officers, the 
International Administrator, the Kiwanis District Governor, the Kiwanis District 
Secretary, the Key Club District Governor, and the KIWIN'S District Governor. 
  



 

33 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
CNH Kiwanis Family Month 2021 Proposal 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Emily Reale, District Kiwanis Family & 

Foundations Chair 
 

EVENT OVERVIEW 
Dates: November 8, 2021 to November 30, 2021 
*Note: November 1-5 is Key Club Week 
 
November is internally recognized as Kiwanis Family Month, a time intended to bridge 
the gap between branches and foster new relationships between each other. It is a 
month to celebrate our differences while bonding over our similarities. 
 
CNH Circle K has observed the month in past years by creating social media challenges 
and educating our members through webinars, manual sharing, and more. This year, 
the Kiwanis Family & Foundation Committee plans to continue this tradition while shifting 
the focus to events members can attend and how the Kiwanis Family can make a 
positive impact on them. 
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
● Item #1: Kiwanis Family Month 

 

ITEM #1: Kiwanis Family Month 
THEME 
This year’s theme follows the Kiwanis Family & Foundation Committee theme of 
Chemistry/Science with a tagline of: Creating Bonds Through the Kiwanis Family.  
 
PROMOTION 
Advertising for Kiwanis Family Month will primarily take place on a Facebook event 
page, the CNH Circle K Instagram--primarily utilizing stories and live features. Each 
liaison will be responsible for sharing the posts on divisional pages. A guide will be 
released in October to show members how they can participate. 
 
Monday: Each Monday, committee members will post reminders of upcoming events 
and introduce how members can interact with the event in order to earn raffle prizes. 
 
Thursday: Thursdays are for sharing information about the resources that exist to help 
clubs re-establish and grow their relations.  



 

34 
 

 
ACTIVITIES 
The complete schedule and content of the activities is still TBD as the team works with 
the different branches and all our divisions to decide on a final set list. Some potential 
activities have been listed below in no particular order. 
 

● SLP Game Night 
● Divisional Service Projects 
● Murder Mystery Night Fundraiser 
● Alumni & Kiwanis Networking Night 
● College Panel 

 
PRIZES 
Members can earn raffle tickets towards prizes such as gift cards, plushies, and CKI 
merchandise. The top earner who has the most raffle tickets by the end of the event will 
receive free tickets to an upcoming Kiwanis Family event TBA. 
 
All prizes will either consist of donations from individuals or clubs OR they will be 
purchased from the District Kiwanis Family & Foundation Chair budget. 
  



 

35 
 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
District Awards Proposal 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Vanessa Lee, Member Recognition 

Chair 
 
EVENT OVERVIEW 

Every term, the District Member Recognition Committee reviews all District 
Awards that are to be presented at Fall Training Conference and District 
Convention and may make adjustments to keep awards more current with the 
direction of the California-Nevada-Hawai’i District of Circle K International. This 
proposal is intended to constantly improve District Awards so that both 
members and Kiwanians have better experiences with the awards process. 

 
TALK ABOUT CHANGES SPECIFIC AWARD ADJUSTMENTS 

 
ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 

● Don Hull Distinguished Kiwanis Family Relations Award 
● John Nichelson Kiwanian of the Year Award 
● Distinguished Kiwanis Club Award 



 

36 
 

ITEM #1: Don Hull Distinguished Kiwanis 
Family  Relations Award Adjustments 

The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following 
on the Don Hull Distinguished Kiwanis Family Relations Award: 

 
● In Section II part A, lower the minimum amount of Kiwanis Family Report 

Forms being submitted on time from 9 → 8 and the total amount lowered 
from 11 → 10. 

○ Support: 
■ Lowering the amount for part A for the Kiwanis Family Report 

Forms makes it consistent with the amount of forms being 
released this term. 

● In Section VI part D, reallocate the question “Did the club participate in a 
Kiwanis Shadow Program and/or Key to Life? If yes, please describe the 
program. If not, please explain why and whether the club hosted an 
alternative event similar to it.” to be under the Distinguished Kiwanis Club 
Award Section III Projects & Events. 

○ Support: 
■ The Kiwanis Shadow Program and Key to Life are programs 

that are more on the responsibility of the sponsoring Kiwanis 
Club rather than the host Circle K, thus reallocating it to be 
under the Kiwanis Club award would make it more justified. 

● In Section VI, add an additional question that will be bonus points “Did the 
club host any events with nontraditional Kiwanis branches (e.g. Aktion, 
K-Kids, and Builders Club)?” and have this as a drop down Yes or No. 

○ If Yes, ask “Describe the event that was hosted in detail” 
■ Support: 

● Makes up for the reallocation of Section VI part D if 
reallocation passes. It also encourages more clubs to 
work with the Kiwanis Family branches that are not just 
their Kiwanis club or local Key Clubs/KIWIN’s. 



 

37 
 

ITEM #2: John Nichelson Kiwanian of the 
Year Award 

The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following 
on the John Nichelson Kiwanian Of The Year Award: 

 
● Add a Kiwanian Interaction section before I. Letter of Recommendation 

and II. Supplemental Materials which will include: 
○ Will ask if the Kiwanian attended the following list of District events: 

Spring Training Conference 2021, Education Leadership Conference 
2021, Crazy Kompetition for Infants (North or South), Fall Training 
Conference 2021, and District Convention 2021. 

○ Will also be asked How did the Kiwanian nominee provide support 
for your home club? 

○ Will also be asked to attach a copy of attendance which consists of 
all the events the nominee attended (e.g. general club meetings, 
board meetings, service events, fundraisers, etc.) between March 1, 
2021 and February 28, 2022). 

■ Support: 
● This gives a more quantitative aspect to the award 

rather than just basing it off the Letter of 
Recommendation. Also, it gives the judges a better 
idea on how involved the nominee is.



 

38 

 

ITEM #3: Distinguished Kiwanis Club 
Award 

The District Member Recognition Committee proposes to change the following 
on the Distinguished Kiwanis Club Award: 

 
● Add the following few additional questions under Section I Kiwanis Club 

Interaction: 
○ How does the Kiwanis Club support your home club? 
○ (Yes or No question) Did this Kiwanis Club host any events for any 

Circle K clubs? 
■ If Yes, List and describe the events 

● In Section I Kiwanis Club Interaction, change 3rd question “How many 
Circle K clubs does the nominated Kiwanis club sponsor?” to “How many 
clubs including other Kiwanis branches besides Circle K does the 
nominated Kiwanis club sponsor? Please list below.” 

○ Support: 
■ This gives more range to Kiwanis Clubs that focus on other 

branches besides Circle K and highlight their efforts in 
building relations with clubs other than Circle K. 

● In Section V Programs Part D, reword the question from “Did the Kiwanis 
club provide any scholarship programs for the sponsored Circle K clubs to 
apply for?” to “Did the Kiwanis club provide any scholarship programs for 
other Kiwanis Branches?” 

○ Support: 
■ This slight rewording will allow more Kiwanis Clubs to 

showcase their efforts in assisting other branches of Kiwanis  
besides limiting to Circle K. 

  



 

39 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
District Convention 2021 Theme Proposal 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Hanna Lam, District Convention Chair 

EVENT OVERVIEW 
Date: March 25-27, 2022 

Location: LAX Westin 

Description: The California-Nevada-Hawaii District Circle K District hosts an 
annual three day and two night event called District Convention for clubs all 
around the district at Riverside, California. Attendees get to learn more about 
all levels of Circle K International, network with professionals, and educate 
themselves on how to become aspiring leaders. District Convention is an event 
where attendees get together and celebrate all of the achievements of the 
district and acknowledge every club’s hard work.  

Activities: General Sessions, Workshops, Talent Acts, Professional Exposition, 
Service Events, Entertainment, Fundraising, Honor’s Reception, Awards Night, 
and more! 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
● Theme 

ITEM #1 
The three theme options presented are (in order of preference): 

1. Wonderland 
2. Candy/Sweets 
3. Art Gallery 

The committee would like to recommend Wonderland as our top choice theme, 
with Candy/Sweets as our second choice 

 

OPTION 1: WONDERLAND 
Taglines 



 

40 

● Getting Lost in Service 
● Wandering Home to CNH 
● CNH In The Clouds 
● Lost in CNH 
● Ace of Service 
● Tick Tock CNH 

Theme Logo/Backdrop Design 

● Clocks 
○ Instead of numbers of time, could point towards divisions 
○ Sunny as a clock 

● Pathways leading towards different destinations 
● Rabbits and other cartoon animal characters  
● Wild and colorful color palettes 

○ Distinct center/locations 
○ Floral elements 

● Keys/keyhole designs 
○ Different keyhole designs could outline divisions or in the shape of Sunny 

● Tea pots and tea cups 
● Kaleidoscope elements 
● Playing Cards 

○ Different divisions could represent different suits 
● Alice and Wonderland elements 

○ Cheshire Cat, Red Queen Card, White Rabbit Clock 
○ Mad Tea Party Social, cutout of tea kettles and tea cups 

Color Palette 

● Blues, reds, dark purples 
● Bright, dark colors like green, blue, magenta, yellow 
● Steampunk colors 



 

41 

○ Vintage idea of Alice in Wonderland 
○ Gives an idea for “getting lost”; different in comparison to what 

Wonderland may be expected to be 

Typography 

 



 

42 

 

https://creativemarket.com/blog/whimsical-fonts  

 

 

https://creativemarket.com/blog/whimsical-fonts


 

43 

 

 

Media and Video Ideas 

● People sleeping or falling down a rabbit hole 
● Walking through a flower arch and stepping into a Wonderland 
● Shuffling through playing cards, blowing cards into the camera, zooming in on 

cards to reveal the theme 
● A crossroad with signs pointing towards different divisions, and one sign pointing 

towards DCON 
● Messing with perspective such as characters shrinking or growing bigger 
● Different colors rotating or splashing onto the screen 
● A tea party 

Decorations/Centerpieces 

● Floral elements, bright colored flowers, mushrooms 
● This way, that way signs 
● Wonderland-esque versions of division mascots 
● Streamers with different colors 
● Mad tea party centerpieces 
● Tea cups, tea bag tags that are labeled with different divisions 



 

44 

● Playing cards, hourglasses, clocks 

 

 

Souvenirs 

● DCON T-Shirts 
● Key, key chains with locks and keys 
● Stickers, buttons, enamel pins, magnets 
● Personalized cards 
● Pens/stationery items 
● DCON photocards/postcards 
● Drawstring bags, fanny packs, tote bags, coin bags 
● Stress ball 
● Water bottles 
● Hand sanitizer 



 

45 

Gifts/Raffle Prizes 

● Gift baskets/gift cards 
● Pinatas 
● Cheshire Cat Plushie 
● Socks 

Miscellaneous Ideas 

● Photo Booths 
● Scavenger hunt with wild/wacky riddles 
● Giant Chess 
● Card game tables 
● Pin the tail on the donkey, but Alice in Wonderland theme 
● Thank You Note Tree - notes in the form of leaves 

 

OPTION 2: Candy/Sweets 
Taglines 

● Service Has Never Been This Sweet 
● Service Has Never Been Sweeter 
● Service Sweet Surprise 
● Sweet Like Service 
● The Sweet Surprise of Service 
● CNH Land 
● CNH Unwrapped 

Theme Logo/Backdrop Design 

● Candyland board game, path leads to DCON 
● The golden ticket 
● Round candy with the logo written on the candy’s wrapper 
● Pattern like Candy Crush, different candies can be different logos of divisions 
● Raining candy in the background 



 

46 

● Candy stand, like a lemonade stand 
● Pastry Shelves 

○ Ex. Looking through a cake display 
● Candy wrapper collage 

Color Palette 

● Pink/white 
● Pink/light blue 
● Pastel colors/Cotton Candy 

 

 

Typography 

 



 

47 

 

 

 

 

Media and Video Ideas 

● Candy Store 
● Making it rain candy 
● Pool of candy 
● Hopping onto a candyland path to DCON 
● Passing out candy bars and receiving a golden ticket to DCON 



 

48 

● Recreating a candy Commercial 
○ Ex. Skittles, taste the rainbow and the colors represent different divisions or 

DCON is at the end of the rainbow 
 

Decorations/Centerpieces 

● Candy wrappers where the labels are divisions 
● Candy/lollipop posters representing divisions 
● Candy themed balloons/candy balloon arch 
● Rainbow streamers 
● Candyland path 
● Cupcakes, lollipops 
● Giant fish bowls of candy/candy jars 

 

Souvenirs 

● Mason jars filled with items 
● DCON T-Shirt 
● Stickers, buttons, enamel pins 
● Customized M&Ms 
● Bags of candy with wrappers that match division colors 
● Frames for photo booth pictures 



 

49 

● Hand sanitizer 
Gifts/Raffle Prizes 

● Raffle system could work like getting a Golden Ticket to Willy Wonka 
● Candy/sweets gift basket 
● Gift Cards 
● Cooking/baking classes 
● Giant candy like giant gummy bears 

 

Miscellaneous Ideas 

● Real life Candyland section 
● Photo Booth 
● Cotton candy machine 
● Cookie/cupcake booth 
● Cooking/baking workshops 
● Activities like chubby bunny or finding the golden ticket 

 

OPTION 3: Art Gallery 
Taglines 

● Service is an Art Form 
● Making CNH Colorful 
● Painting Service onto a Canvas 
● Painting Your Best Moments 
● Getting crafty with CNH 
● Getting Crafty with Service 
● DCON 2022: The Final Masterpiece 
● DCON 2022: The Final Exhibit 

 

Theme Logo/Backdrop Design 

● Nickelodeon logo, but DCON 
● Logo on a paint can 
● Frame of the canvas and a paint brush writing DCON 
● Paint palette, a color for each division 
● Painting the convention center in the style of a famous artwork like Starry Night  
● Recreate famous artworks from Jackson Pollock or Van Gogh 
● Each division can be represented by a different masterpiece 
● Murals 



 

50 

Color Palette 

● Rainbow 
● Pastels 
● Bold Colors: Blue, Red, Green Watercolors 

○ Primary Colors - Blue, Red, Yellow 
 

Typography 

● Paint Dripping letters 
● Century Gothic 



 

51 

Media and Video Ideas 

● Film in an art gallery 
○ Each piece of art reveals something 

● Throw paint at each other 
○ The actors wear all white, like on a color run 

● Someone sitting in front of a canvas and painting the logo 
● Large canvas on the floor and everyone's painting 

○ Could be a timelapse that reveals they are drawing the logo/revealing 
the theme 

● Handprint painting 
 

Decorations/Centerpieces 

● Banner - Committee Decorating 
○ SAAs to make sure it’s not vandalized 

● Sustainable materials used for decorations 
● Artworks of Divisional Mascots 

○ Incorporate mascots into versions of famous artworks 
● Color swatches/paint cards cut up that form pictures 

 
● Paintbrushes in cups or paint cans 
● Little paintings/mini canvas stands 

○ Paintings with school/divisional logos 
● Blank canvas that people at the tables can paint (can be team activity) 
● Art supply Cake 



 

52 

Souvenirs 

● DCON T-Shirts 
● Stickers, buttons, enamel pins 
● Paintbrushes 
● Watercolor palettes with the logo 
● Pens, color pencils 
● Art Style postcards 
● Rainbow ribbon designs, like friendship bracelets 
● Hand sanitizers 

 

Gifts/Raffle Prizes 

● Coloring book 
● Scrapbooking baskets, different forms of art baskets 
● Gift cards to art supply stores 
● Bob Ross puzzle/basket 

 

Miscellaneous Ideas 

● Bob Ross paint session 
● Have people paint and have an art gallery afterwards 
● Big wall/canvas where people can write their favorite memories 
● Photo Booth with art frames so it looks like the people are the painting 
● Art Auction Fundraiser 
● Perler beads 



 

53 

 

 

 
  



 

54 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
CNH Circle K Week Proposal 

July 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Ricky Sparrow, Communications & 

Marketing Chair 
 

EVENT OVERVIEW 
Purpose: CNH Circle K Week is a social media week aimed to publicize Cal-Nev-Ha 
Circle targeted towards Returning members and new members. The overall goal of this 
week is to help improve the image of the CNH District as well as promote our core 
values. The planned dates for this are September 12th to September 18th (tentative), 
with prompts for posts differing each day of the week. Posts from Facebook and 
Instagram are accepted. Posts during this week will follow prompts (tentative) that will 
focus on the member experience in CNH Circle K. Platforms that will be utilized will be 
Facebook, Instagram, Tik Tok, and Twitter. To encourage posts, there will be a raffle 
system (based on number of posts) to give away a prizes! To be eligible for Raffle 
members must use #CNHCircleK 
 

ITEMS FOR APPROVAL 
• CNH Circle K Week 

ITEM #1 
Proposed Dates: Early to Mid-September  
Planned date: September 12th to September 18th 

 
Theme: Burrito Bowls Chipotle inspired  
Schedule/ Prompts  
Burrito Bussing Sunday 
Food photos, places that CKI introduced you to!  
 
Mix-It-Up Mentor Monday 
Appreciation posts to your bigs who have guided you along your CKI journey  
 
Tortilla Text-a-Friend Tuesday 
Text a friend something wholesome!   
 
Wet Burrito Write Some Appreciation Wednesday 
Appreciation post for a leadership position you have held in the past. 
 
Thankfulness Thursday 



 

55 

This would include naming combined with pictures of something members are thankful 
for throughout their CKI Journey. This could range from being groups, events, 
committees.  
 
Fajita Friendship Friday 
Friends are amazing, just like how fajitas are with a bowl so…write a letter to a friend or 
just your friends in general! This will focus more on fellowship aspect.  
 
Steak Service Saturday  
Service, the base foundation of CKI, is something that ties in all the tenets of CKI. Post a 
picture of a particularly memorable service project! 
 
Raffle Prizes  
Taco Plushie $20 
Burrito Blanket $20 
Chipotle Gift Card $25  
 
 

  
  



 

56 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
 

September 2021 Board Meeting Packet 
 
 

Board Reports 
  



 

57 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
 

September 2021 Board Meeting Packet 
 
 

Chair Reports 
  



 

58 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Administration & Operations Chair Board Report 

July 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Jamie Ly 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

4/21/21 UCR General Meeting  1 
4/28/21 UCR General Meeting  1 
4/30/21 District Officer Training Conference   
5/02/21 UCR General Meeting  1 
5/08/21 STC Service 1.5  
5/08/21 STC Workshops & Social  3 
5/09/21 STC Workshop Moderation 1  
5/09/21 STC Workshops  1 
5/09/21 SJSU General Meeting  1 
5/14/21 Sunset Division Movie Social  2 
5/14/21 UCR Dog Toy Making Service 1  
5/26/21 UCR General Meeting  1 
5/27/21 Kiwanis Club of Riverside Meeting  1 
5/27/21 A&O Committee Meeting  0.5 
5/29/21 UCR End of the Year Banquet  1.5 
5/30/21 D-Board Informal Meeting   
6/03/21 D-Board Exec Meeting  1 
6/03/21 Sacramento State General Meeting  1 
6/04/21 District Service Committee Meeting  1 
6/15/21 A&O Committee Meeting  1 
6/18/21 DSC Committee Meeting  1 
6/23/21 UCR Summer General Meeting 1  1 
6/24/21 ELC  5 
6/30/21 UCR Ongoing Service: FreeRice 5  
7/02/21 District Service Committee Meeting  1 



 

59 

7/03/21 A&O Committee Meeting  0.5 
 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 8.5 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2021: 10.5 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

4/20/21 Audrey Kim UCR Aboard Information Call 
5/05/21 DBoard x STC STC Preparation & Responsibilities Zoom 
5/06/21 Elliot Emmer UCR State of Club, Updates Zoom 
5/09/21 DBoard x STC Recapping STC Zoom 
5/09/21 UCR IP E-Board UCR End of the Year Banquet Zoom 
5/11/21 Andy, Jonathan A&O Office Hours Zoom 
5/25/21 Harshita, Chio A&O Committee Inquiries Text 
5/26/21 Ryan Tan Check in, assignments Zoom 
5/27/21 Tiffany Nguyen VPA Specialist Responsibilities Zoom 
5/28/21 Adam, Ahtziri UCR Club x Advisor Check In Zoom 
5/29/21 UCR IP E-Board UCR End of the Year Banquet Zoom 
5/31/21 District Chairs Directives Timelines Email 
6/01/21 Chio Saeyang VPA Discord Discord 
6/03/21 Elliot Emmer Monthly Check-In – UCR Zoom 
6/04/21 VPAs Chair & VPA Updates Email 

6/11/21 Ryan, Jeevan, 
Emily, Doug, Joyce ERF Revisions Zoom 

6/14/21 Ryan, Doug, Joyce, 
Tim, Patti Elections, Bylaws, etc. Zoom 

6/14/21 DTech x Ryan, 
Doug, Emily Data Stakeholder Zoom 

6/15/21 Aerrow Cruz DSC: DLSSP Chair Responsibilities Zoom 
6/15/21 A&O Committee Work day, resource making Discord 
6/18/21 VPAs Chair & VPA updates Email 
7/03/21 Jeevan Bhullar DLSSP Zoom 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievement 



 

60 

 
1. Appointment of full A&O Committee 
2.Started sending regularly scheduled VPA emails 
3.Released first resource for VPAs, good feedback 
4.Conducted and completed VPA one on ones 
5.Gathered relevant information about assistance on special projects 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Host VPA Social to facilitate more open communication & networking 
2.Finish draft for revised ERF 
3.Create a structure for engaging IP VPAs to provide tips and act as a resource 
4.Meet with Chairs to see what support they need throughout the term 
5.Host brief check-ins with all VPAs via messenger, email, etc. (not call) 

 
III. Resources Needed 
 
1.Another meeting to discuss vision for ERF 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

 
1. Facilitate communication and collaboration between CNH VPAs… 
We will be hosting a VPA social to provide a space for the VPAs to get to know 
one another shortly after this board report is submitted. Encouraged use of the FB 
chat and Discord during VPA one on ones, especially the specifically tailored 
channels for advice and sharing of events. 
2. Provide monthly topical resources… 
Released the first A&O Resource on Board Retreats. VPAs mentioned during one 
on ones that this resource was helpful to them and was easily 
accessible/digestible. I have I will be releasing an A&O feedback form to further 
cater the information and resources to what the VPAs need. 
3. Create a framework for engaging the Alumni Network… 
Currently on hold until further conversation with Ryan Tan. Some ideas include 
mimicking the structure Kiwins uses. 



 

61 

4. Create a solid structure and timeline for A&O successor… 
A constant work in progress throughout the term. Beginning months of the term 
can be focused on assisting with organizing Committee Applications for all the 
Chairs through resources and setting deadlines, extensions, etc. Followed by 
training own committee and researching what the VPAs would like to see for the 
term. 
5. Analyze District-wide membership & engagement trends… 
A work in progress with some District Board members and District Tech 
Committee. We had a meeting to preliminarily discuss ideas and feedback from 
D-Tech’s original ideas on the matter. 

 
V. Announcements 

Chairs, if you haven’t finished your timelines, please do so! If you need an 
extra hand with any of your chair endeavors, please let me know and I will 
do my best to assist. 

  



 

62 

  



 

63 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
District Convention Chair Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Hanna Lam 

 
I. Your activities since the last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

07/17/2021-
08/18/2021 

Kiwanis District Convention 4.5  

07/19/2021 UCSD Circle K GBM  .5 

07/23/2021 La Jolla Kianis Meeting   1 

07/23/2021- 
07/24/2021 President Retreat  12.55 

07/27/2021 Triton Tutors 1  

07/31/2021 Citrus DCM  1.15 

07/31/2021 CSUF summer retreat  1.15 

08/03/2021 Diversity webinar  1 

08/05/2021 KDCON  1 

08/10/2021 Triton Tutors 1  

08/17/2021 Triton Tutors 2  

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 0 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2020: 12.75 
 
 



 

64 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

07/26/2021 Dave Whitcre and 
Kirsten Ireton 

KDCON snacks and mocktails email 

08/02/2021 Dave Whitcre and 
Kirsten Ireton and 
Emily Reale 

Mocktail setup email 

08/08/2021 Dave Whitcre and 
Kirsten Ireton  

Mocktail snacks email 

08/21/2021 Kirsten Ireton  budget meeting  email 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. had our 4th meeting 

2. finished out theme propsal  

3. created a discord where my committee members can study together 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Have consistent communication and transparency w/ the committee, advisors, 
and district board 

2. have each committee be more close-knit/know more about each other from 
the different chairs, including the advisor 

3. During the event, have everyone know what is going on through a production 
schedule 

4. Have a majority of tasks prior to the end of summer, such as documents, 
promotional videos, theme proposal, graphics assets, decorations, and souvenirs 
approved, etc 



 

65 

5. prevent burnout 

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Communications and Transparency 

For communication and transparency, I have been messaging my committee on 
updates of what is going on 

2. Become more close-knit 

Create a discord to have study and work session 

3. Production Schedule 

Create a timeline of how the event is going to be and have a sample production 
schedule  

4. Majority of Task Done 

is creating a chair timeline and sharing it with the committee 

5. Burnout 

check up on my committee and utilizing the updates that my committee 
member have been writing on the meeting minutes 

 
V. Announcements 

Please write “N/A” if there are no announcements to be made. 
 

N/A  



 

66 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Fall Training Conference Chair Board Report 

September Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Jason Liu 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

07/08/2021 UNR General Meeting #12  0.5 
07/20/2021 Teatime Tuesday  1.5 
07/23/2021 Presidents’ Retreat 2021  15 
07/24/2021 July DCM 0.5  
08/05/2021 UNR General Meeting #14  1 
08/19/2021 UNR General Meeting #15  1 
08/26/2021 UNR Club Fair  4 
08/28/2021 Urban Roots 2  

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 2 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2020: 4.5 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

07/12/2021 Chris Tung Campfire Email Check Text 
07/13/2021 Ryan Tan Campsite Visit + Publicity of FTC Messenger 

07/17/2021 Chris Tung Advice on speaking during 
proposals regarding FTC Text 

07/19/2021 Chris Tung Information Regarding Campsite 
Visit Text + Call 

07/21/2021 Aaron Lee FTC Budget Questions Messenger 
07/21/2021 Olivia Chang FTC Budget Questions Messenger 



 

67 

07/25/2021 Aaron Lee Questions regarding FTC Program 
+ committee related questions Messenger 

08/10/2021 Chris Tung Committee In-Person Plans Call 

08/11/2021 Aaron Lee Questions regarding FTC 
deadlines Messenger 

08/12/2021 Douglas Shimizu Campsite Visit Messenger 
08/14/2021 Ryan Tan FTC Registration Messenger 
08/14/2021 Aaron Lee FTC Registration Process Messenger 
08/16/2021 Ryan Tan Updates after campsite visit Video Call 

08/23/2021 Olivia Chang FTC Launch preparation 
questions Messenger 

08/28/2021 Joyce Wu Fundraising at FTC Messenger 
08/24/2021 Olivia Chang FTC website questions Messenger 

08/24/2021 Chris Tung 
Question regarding schools who 
aren’t able to attend in-person 

FTC 
Email 

08/24/2021 Chris Tung Questions regarding the 
campsite Email 

08/29/2021 Olivia Chang Questions regarding Forms/Apps Messenger 

08/29/2021 Tim Cunnings, Chris 
Tung, Ryan Tan 

Questions regarding what is 
provided at the campsite Email 

08/29/2021 
Patricia Ryder, 
Ryan Tan, Chris 

Tung 

Approval Items required for 
launch Email 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. FTC Theme Approval 
2. FTC Budget Approval 
3. Committee In-Person and Campsite visit 
4. Publicity of FTC has been planned 
5. Creative items regarding FTC have been planned 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Successful FTC Launch 
2. Plan out North In-Person 
3. Plan out FTC weekend schedule 



 

68 

4. Follow the publicity plan 
5. Support committee members during their application process 

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
1. Support from all of D-Board when FTC is launched to help spread word 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Successfully plan and execute FTC 2021 with my committee 
2. Invigorate the new and old CKI members, especially within my committee 
3. Creating a meaningful bond within committee with good communication 
4. Staying organized and being readily available to support my committee 

and D-Board 
5. Inspiring new and old members of CKI to get more involved and gain new 

experiences 
 
V. Announcements 

N/A  



 

69 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Kiwanis Family & Foundation Chair Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Emily Reale 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Name of Event Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

7/18/21 July District Board Meeting  1.5 
7/26/21 KDCON Meeting #3.5   

8/5/21 KDCON Webinar  1 
8/6/21 Go West Executive Assistant Meeting  5 
8/6/21 ERF Revision Meeting  1.75 
8/10/21 Mental Health Webinar  1 
8/12/21 District MD&E Committee Meeting  2.75 
8/12/21 District KFF Committee Meeting  3 
8/18/21 Kiwanis District Convention Prep 6  

8/22/21 Rose Float Breakfast  1 
8/26/21 District KFF Committee Meeting  1.5 
8/27/21 La Jolla Kiwanis Meeting  1 
8/28/21 Rose Float Testing 1  

8/29/21 Summer One-on-Ones  1.25 
8/29/21 Foothill August DCM  1 
8/29/21 Summer One-on-Ones  0.5 
8/29/21 Summer One-on-Ones  1.25 
8/31/21 Summer One-on-Ones  1.75 
8/31/21 KDCON Meeting #4  1.25 
9/1/21 Summer One-on-Ones  1.75 
9/2/21 Retention Webinar  1 

7/23/21-7/25/21 Presidents' Retreat  12.5 
8/19/21-8/21/21 Kiwanis District Convention 8.5 22.5 

7/18/21 July District Board Meeting  1.5 
7/26/21 KDCON Meeting #3.5   

8/5/21 KDCON Webinar  1 



 

70 

8/6/21 Go West Executive Assistant Meeting  5 
8/6/21 ERF Revision Meeting  1.75 
8/10/21 Mental Health Webinar  1 
8/12/21 District MD&E Committee Meeting  2.75 
8/12/21 District KFF Committee Meeting  3 
8/18/21 Kiwanis District Convention Prep 6  

8/22/21 Rose Float Breakfast  1 
8/26/21 District KFF Committee Meeting  1.5 
8/27/21 La Jolla Kiwanis Meeting  1 
8/28/21 Rose Float Testing 1  
8/29/21 Summer One-on-Ones  1.25 
8/29/21 Foothill August DCM  1 
8/29/21 Summer One-on-Ones  0.5 
8/29/21 Summer One-on-Ones  1.25 
8/31/21 Summer One-on-Ones  1.75 
8/31/21 KDCON Meeting #4  1.25 

9/1/21 Summer One-on-Ones  1.75 
9/2/21 Retention Webinar  1 

7/23/21-7/25/21 Presidents' Retreat  12.5 
8/19/21-8/21/21 Kiwanis District Convention 8.5 22.5 

7/18/21 July District Board Meeting  1.5 
 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 15.5 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2021: 27 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

7/9/21 Pasadena Kiwanis Student Scholarship Awards Email 
7/10/21 MRF Group June MRF Email 
7/11/21 District Board KFF Updates & Resources Email 
7/12/21 KDCON Team Meeting #3 Email 
7/13/21 KFF Committee Committee Updates #1 Email 
7/15/21 KFF Committee Committee Updates #2 Email 

7/15/21 District Board KDCON Tabling Details & 
Preparation for DBW Email 

7/15/21 KFF Committee Committee Updates #2 Email 



 

71 

7/15/21 District Board KDCON Tabling Details Email 

7/20/21 Jackie Vallo ERF Information FB 
Messenger 

7/21/21 Justin Luc CNH CKI Boundary Resources FB 
Messenger 

7/21/21 District Website Specialists Updated Resources for Website Email 
7/23/21 Matthew Kim Kiwanis Club Resources Discord 

7/23/21 KFF Committee Task Reminders FB 
Messenger 

7/23/21 Ernie Arnold Keynote Speaker Email 
8/2/21 Joyce Wu July Vouchers Email 

8/2/21 Kirsten Ireton, Dave Whitacre, 
Hanna Lam Mocktail Setup Email 

8/3/21 Dave Whitacre KDCON Dinner Choices Email 
8/10/21 MRF Group July MRF Email 
8/16/21 KDCON Team KDCON Vaccination Status Email 
8/25/21 Ernie Arnold District Rose Float Testing Email 
8/27/21 KDCON Team Mocktail Debrief Email 
8/28/21 KFF Committee Committee Updates #3 Email 
8/28/21 Ping Tram Recruitment Materials Email 

9/1/21 KFF Committee Task Reminders FB 
Messenger 

9/2/21 KFF Committee CERF Updates FB 
Messenger 

9/2/21 Secretaries KDCON DERF Email 

9/2/21 Kimberlee Pham August KFRF FB 
Messenger 

9/1/21 KDCON Team Receipt Reminders FB 
Messenger 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. Hosted a successful Kiwanis DCON tabling & mocktail party 
2. Filled all vacant committee positions 
3. Met with district chairs on how to support their progress and events 
4. Established committee monthly projects 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 



 

72 

1. Approve and host Kiwanis Family Month 
2. Update manuals from previous years 
3. Release ERF & Starter Pack manuals 
4. Create CNH Foundation grant resources 
5. Establish a Kiwanis Family Rep discord 

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
1. Your love and support at our events 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Decrease the knowledge and skill gap between Kiwanis Family Chairs & 
Representatives through the creation of strategic growth plans, assigning added 
support, and creation of beginner-friendly guides. 
[Progress] 

- Jamie, Jeevan, and I have been working on materials to make ERF submissions 
simpler for the upcoming term 

[Upcoming] 
- Stay tuned for the release of the new Event Report Form and related guides 
- KFRFs will be transitioning from monthly to either bi-monthly or quarterly with more 

personal check-ins and alternative methods to support chairs & reps 
- A KFF Project team is working on manual revisions 

 
2. Increase Kiwanis Family Retention between organizations and institutions by 
creating effective pathways for enrollment and destigmatizing the other branches 
of the Kiwanis Family.  
[Progress] 

- Successfully tabled at Kiwanis District Convention; there is hope of doing future 
events like that and discussion of continuing this at Mid-Year 

[Upcoming] 
- We will be working on different webinars and workshops to support the Key Club & 

KIWIN’S members as they head into college 
 

3. Improve communication from the committee to the District Board, our Kiwanis 
Family Counterparts, and the Kiwanis Family Chairs & Representatives 
[Progress] 

- Established a Kiwanis Family Representative discord 
- Consistently sent out Reale Recaps to the Chairs & Reps 



 

73 

- Liaisons have individual chats with their divisional reps and have been sending out 
emails and resources 

[Upcoming] 
- Preparing our first Kiwanis Family Relations Report for the K-Family governors and 

Kiwanis Family Chairs 
 

4. Establish a community within the Kiwanis Family Chairs & Representatives that 
encourages collaboration and supports personal growth.  
[Progress] 

- Continue Event Highlights 
[Upcoming] 

- Create a Kiwanis Family Representative discord for hangouts and chats 
- Create KFR graphics for online meetings and events 
- Spotlight a diverse group of Kiwanis Family Representatives. 

5. Create collaborative projects between the District Kiwanis Family & Foundation 
Committee and other Kiwanis Family Groups. 
[Progress]  

- Met with MR Committee to finalize awards 
[Upcoming] 

- Work with other branches on collaborative events for Kiwanis Family Month 
- Spotlight the other groups during their respective awareness weeks 

 
V. Announcements 

Kiwanis Family Report Forms (KFRF) 
• KFRFs will no longer be monthly 
• September KFRF will still be sent out on the 25th. Please contact your liaisons if you have 

any questions! 
• The KFF committee will be discussing alternatives and the frequency of KFRFs for the 

future  



 

74 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Member Recognition Chair Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Vanessa Lee 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

7/17/21-
8/18/21 Kiwanis District Convention Prep 1  

7/18/21 July District Board Meeting  1.5 
7/23/21 CSUF x Sac State Interclub  2 
7/23/21-
7/25/21 Presidents’ Retreat  14.5 

7/24/21 Capital July DCM 1 1 
7/26/21 East Sac Kiwanis Meeting  0.5 
7/29/21 Sac State CKI 5th Summer General Meeting  1.5 
7/29/21 Tetris After Social  0.5 
8/1/21 August Special District Board Meeting  1 
8/3/21 Tabletop Tuesday 1  
8/5/21 Kiwanis DCON Webinar  1 
8/7/21 Service Saturday 2  
8/8/21-
8/14/21 Capital Summer Service Marathon 5 2 

8/10/21 Mental Health Webinar  1 
8/12/21 Sac State CKI 6th Summer General Meeting  1 
8/14/21 Quad DCM 2 4 

8/17/21 Kiwanis Family Relations/Kiwanis Family House 
Webinar  1 

8/18/21 Sac State CKI HSM Marathon  5 
8/28/21 Sac State x Pierce CKI Game Night  1 
8/29/21 Foothill August DCM  1 
8/31/21 Perler Bead Work Party 1  



 

75 

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 13 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2021: 24 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

7/21/21 Josephine Pham PR Clarifications Messenger 
7/24/21 Chanelle Pineda CSSM Clarifications Messenger 
7/25/21 Aaron Pina PR Lip Dub Plans Messenger 

7/25/21 Ping Tram & 
Douglas Shimizu PR Activities Messenger 

8/1/21 MR Committee Proposals, MRP, MRS, themes Discord 
8/9/21 Douglas Shimizu MRS Messenger 

8/10/21 Renz Lane MRS linked on the website Messenger 
8/10/21 Matthew Ujemov MRP Requirement Graphic Messenger 
8/11/21 Sami Cow MRP Requirement Clarification Messenger 
8/13/21 Poshan Chu MRP Requirement Clarification Messenger 
8/15/21 Ping Tram KDCON Trifold Messenger 
8/28/21 Janice Lee MR Committee Meeting Agenda Messenger 
8/29/21 Victoria Chau Award Promotion Graphic Messenger 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1.  Master Record Sheet updated and released 
2. Finalized plans for MR Mondays revamp for September 
3. Updated MRS Guide 
4. Draft proposals for more District Awards. 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Start one-on-ones with MR Network members 
2. Release FTC awards 
3. Start MR Mondays 



 

76 

4. Prepare and edit awards to reflect changes once proposals are passed. 
5. Prepare to release awards in September after edits are made and reviewed. 

 
III. Resources Needed 
 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Member Recognition Program (MRP) Adjustments 
Released the Master Record Sheet (MRS) and an MRP Requirements Breakdown 
Graphic alongside it with the necessary changes from the proposal that was 
passed at the July District Board meeting. Also, added more check-in dates for 
the MRS to make sure the respective officers are filling it correctly for awards. 
2. Member Recognition Programs 
Finalized a system for MR Mondays to occur again starting at the end of 
September which will include highlighting less members to showcase the 
significance of their impact in the organization. Also, including an interview with 
those respective individuals to have the District get to know them more rather 
than a simple graphic. 
3. Improve User Experience for Awards 
Slowly adjusting the awards for Fall Training Conference with the necessary 
changes from the proposal from the last District Board meeting. Also, having the 
rest of MR Committee test and go through the form on Formstack to ensure there 
are no errors before the release on September 6th. 
4. Recognition Database 
Having Recognition Specialists starting one-on-ones with MR Network 
representatives to assist them in starting recognition programs at their home clubs 
or improving on ones prior. Also, made a Discord for MR Network to have 
meetings with said representatives and work parties in the future to garner more 
ideas for the database so future terms will have a better idea of recognition 
programs to start at their home clubs. 
 

 
V. Announcements 

Please write “N/A” if there are no announcements to be made. 
N/A 

 

  



 

77 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Membership Development & Education Board Report 

September Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Anne Thy Le 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

7/1 MD&E Meeting  1 
7/12 Kiwanis Mocktail Meeting  1 
7/12 MD&E One-on-One  1 
7/13 MD&E One-on-One  1 
7/14 C&M Meeting  1 
7/15 MD&E Meeting  1 
7/20 MD&E 1-1  1 
7/20 MD&E 1-1  1 
7/27 MD&E + Cenco 1-1  1 
7/28 C&M Meeting  1 
7/29  MD&E Meeting   1 
7/30 MD&E 1-1  1 
8/11 C&M Meeting  1 
8/12 MD&E  1 
8/17 Kiwanis Family Webinar/Trainer  1 
8/17 C&M 1-1  1 
8/24 MD&E Worknight  1 
9/2 Member Retention Webinar  1 

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 0 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2021: 0 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 



 

78 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

7/12 Valerie 
Nguyen MD&E Zoom 

7/13 Wendy Ting MD&E Zoom 
7/20 Austin Hoang MD&E Zoom 

7/20 Valerie 
Nguyen MD&E Zoom 

7/27 Brian Nito Board Trainer Discord 
7/30 Harshita Rao MD&E Zoom 

7/1-9/3 Emily Reale Kiwanis Mocktail, MD&E Messanger,Discord,Zoom 
7/1-9/3 Ryan Tan Webinar/Trainers, MD&E Messanger,Discord,Zoom 

7/1-9/3 Ricky Sparrow C&M Podcast, 
Promotional Items  Messanger,Discord 

 
II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 

a. Total Achievements 
 

1. Advertising and organizing network for MD&E Chairs & Representatives 

2. Have a resource pack for summer recruitment  
3. Draft up webinar series for summer 
4. Create individual timelines for committee members 
5. Collaborating with various committees for better outreach 

 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Releasing Publicity Packet for recruitment season 
2. Release Family/Mentorship program Manual  
3. Draft up webinar series for Fall 
4. Release Kiwanis/Alumni Mentorship Program 
5. Release Sunny Buddies (A District Penpal System) 

 
 

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
1. N/A 

 



 

79 

IV. District Officer Assessment 
Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Increase Membership  
 

[Worknights & One-on-ones]  
- One-on-Ones have been hosted with committee members but will be 

offered to MD&E chairs soon. Worknights have been in the talks but 
because of school it is a little harder to find a date, need to get all 
MD&E Chairs/Reps’ feedback 

2. Resources  
- Our committee has been meeting and receiving feedback on what 

resources need to be revamped and adjusted and we’ll be focusing on 
these in the future after releasing our programs and manuals  

3. Professional Development  
[Revamp DPDC] DPDC is being discussed and right now we have potential dates 
but need to confirm with Professional Dev. on committee and hear overall 
committee feedback from this year and last year 
 

4. Fellowship  
[Sunny Buddies] Planning on releasing around October  
 

5. Collaborations 
Work more with different committees to help enhance CKI experience. I.e 
working with C&M to create publicity packets, working w/ DKFF for Alumni 
relations 

 
 

6. Announcements 
N/A 

  



 

80 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Service Chair Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Jeevan Bhullar 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

03/07/21 Sunset DLT Meeting  1.00 
03/19/21 DCON 1.00 3.75 
03/20/21 DCON  5.00 
03/22/21 Sunset DLT Meeting  1.00 
03/28/21 Sunset EOTYB Meeting  0.75 
04/12/21 Sunset EOTYB Meeting  0.75 
04/16/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.75 
04/17/21 1-1 with Ryan, District Governor  0.75 
04/21/21 GG April DCM 1.00 1.00 
04/23/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.50 
04/23/21 Sunset EOTYB & DCM  2.00 
04/25/21 Citrus Banquet & DCM  0.75 
04/29/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.50 
05/02/21 CNH May DBM  2.00 
05/05/21 District Committee Applications Office Hours  1.00 
05/05/21 DBoard x IP DBoard x STC Meeting  1.00 
05/07/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.50 
05/08/21 Spring Training Conference 2.00 3.25 
05/09/21 District Committee Applications Office Hours  1.00 
05/12/21 UC Davis General Meeting  2.25 
05/13/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/13/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/13/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/14/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  1.75 
05/14/21 District Committee Applications Office Hours  1.00 



 

81 

05/14/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/14/21 UCSC EOTYB  1.00 
05/17/21 District Committee Interview  0.50 
05/17/21 District Committee Interview  1.00 
05/17/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/17/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/18/21 District Committee Interview  0.75 
05/18/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/18/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/19/21 District Committee Interview  1.00 
05/19/21 District Committee Interview  0.50 
05/19/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/19/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/21/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.50 
05/21/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/21/21 Service Officer One on One  0.50 
05/24/21 District Committee Interview  0.50 
05/28/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.25 
05/29/21 Sunset DCM  1.50 
05/30/21 Informal DBoard Meeting #1  2.50 
06/02/21 Circle K International Dues Forum  0.75 
06/03/21 Sunset DLT Meeting  1.25 
06/04/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.50 
06/04/21 District Service Committee Meeting  1.00 
06/11/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.50 
06/11/21 ERF Planning Meeting  0.75 
06/11/21 District Service Committee Meeting  0.75 
06/18/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.75 
06/18/21 District Service Committee Meeting  1.00 
06/19/21 CNH Circle K International Dues Town Hall  1.00 
06/19/21 Desert Oasis DCM 0.50 0.50 
06/21/21 CenCo DCM  1.00 
06/24/21 Education and Leadership Conference  15.00 
06/27/21 GoldenSun DCM 1.00 1.00 
06/27/21 June DCM: Metro Block Party  1.00 
07/01/21 Sunset DLT Meeting  1.50 
07/02/21 1-1 with Yaret, Committee Advisor  0.50 
07/02/21 District Service Committee Meeting  0.75 



 

82 

07/09/21 District Service Committee Meeting  0.75 
07/10/21 Service Officer Meet N‘ Greet  2.00 
07/10/21 UNLV x UNR Service 1.00 1.00 
07/16/21 District Board Weekend  6.00 
07/17/21 District Board Weekend  6.00 
07/18/21 District Board Meeting  1.00 
07/23/21 PR   
07/23/21 District Service Committee Meeting  0.75 
07/24/21 PR/Sunset DCM   
07/25/21 PR   
07/30/21 DTech In-Person   
07/30/21 District Service Committee Meeting  0.75 
07/31/21 DTech In-Person   
08/01/21 DTech In-Person   
08/06/21 District Service Committee Meeting  0.75 
08/11/21 CSSM Webinar  1.00 
08/13/21 District Service Committee Meeting  0.50 
08/14/21 CSSM Service Project 2.00 0.00 
08/14/21 Quad DCM 2.50 4.50 
08/20/21 District Service Committee Meeting  0.50 
08/27/21 District Service Committee Meeting  0.75 
08/28/21 Sunset Service Marathon 3.00 1.00 

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 8.50 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2021: 14.00 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

04/16/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 

04/17/21 Ryan Tan Goals, Committee, Timeline, and 
Check-In Zoom 

04/23/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
04/29/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
05/07/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
05/14/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 



 

83 

05/21/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
05/28/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
06/04/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
06/11/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
06/18/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
07/02/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
07/09/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
07/16/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
07/23/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
07/30/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 
08/03/21 Yaret Casillas Smith District Service Committee Phone 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. Appointed Committee! 
2. Conducted Summer Officer 1-1s 
3. Designing Service Officer Jackets 
4. DLSSP Planning in Progress 
5. Updated Service Manual & Workshops being planned 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Investigate Guidelines and Procedures for In-Person Events Consistent with 

Kiwanis and School Policy 
2. Organize District Large Scale Service Projects 
3. Release resources for Service Officers 
4. Work with Lt.G’s to create contingency plans for DLSSP 

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
1. N/A 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 



 

84 

 
1. Create a clear outline of criteria and procedures for hosting in-person 

events safely for all clubs in CNH. 
Collaborating with DBoard to assess regulations from a school (and thus 
state/county/city level) and KI/CNH level. 

2. Transform and revitalize existing resources in digestible formats in a 
consolidated and accessible Google Drive. 
Education Chair is working through existing resources and outlining 
changes, gaps, and areas for improvement. Submitted PR to DTech 
Resource repository to publish resources, pending merge approval. 

3. Successfully host DLSSP with innovative projects and a balanced budget. 
Working with DLSSP chairs to provide high quality service for DLSSP with 5 
locations and (if needed) an online alternative. Currently have confirmed 3 
locations/itineraries while working on the 2 remaining itineraries. Plan to 
communicate with Paradise Lt.G Justin Luc regarding DLSSP Hawai’i 

4. Create relationships with service partners across CNH to demonstrate our 
collective impact. 
Created a program to aggregate MRF data and am working with EA to 
process data to assess trends and common events. DTech assisting 

5. Increase general member involvement in the review and production of 
resources for the district through the development and implementation of a 
review board. 
Pending Goal 2 

 
V. Announcements 

N/A 
  



 

85 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Technology Chair Board Report 
September 2021 Board Meeting 

Respectfully Submitted by Renz Lane 
 

I. Your activities since last Board Report 
a. Events you participated in: 

 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

7.01.21 Website Specialists Meeting #2  1.5 
7.07.21 Tech Committee Meeting #3  1.5 
7.12.21 Tech Apparel Meeting  1.5 
7.14.21 Website Timeline Meeting  2 
7.20.21 Website Meeting #3  1 
7.21.21 President's Retreat Office Hours  1 
7.21.21 District Tech Committee Meeting  1 
7.23.21 President’s Retreat  15 
7.27.21 1-on-1 with Jose  1 
8.01.21 August Special District Board Meeting  1 
8.03.21 District Tech Advisor Meeting  1 
8.03.21 Diversity Webinar  1 
8.04.21 District Tech Committee Meeting  1.5 
8.14.21 Website Timeline Meeting  1 
8.18.21 District Tech Committee Meeting  1.5 
8.22.21 Tech Committee 1-on-1: Jeevan  1 
8.22.21 Tech Committee 1-on-1: Jose  0.5 
8.22.21 Tech Committee 1-on-1: Michelle  0.75 
8.27.21 MRF Portal Meeting  3 

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 0 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2020: 0 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 



 

86 

 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

7.16.21 District Board, Patti, 
Ramon Technology MRF Report Email 

7.20.21 Ramon Rivera Scheduling a 1-on-1 Email 
7.20.21 Ramon Rivera Scheduling a 1-on-1 Email 
7.22.21 Ramon Rivera Rescheduling a 1-on-1 Email 
7.27.21 Ramon Rivera Scheduling a 1-on-1 Email 

8.10.21 District Board, Patti, 
Ramon Technology MRF Report Email 

8.17.21 Ramon Rivera Tech Committee meeting 
invitation Email 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. Steadily making progress on the website; specifically have been able to 

build the header, footer; still working on implementing the front page 
2. Have been able to continue having advisor meetings every month  
3. Successfully embedded the district calendar as it’s own tab on the website 
4. Further training and technical skills for the software development team 
5. Still developing a district dashboard for district data, information and 

analytics  
 

b. Top 5 Plans 
 

1. Revamping & completing the district website redesign 
2. Modernizing the digital presence of the CNH District 
3. Providing the data scientists with research projects involving CB&R’s work 
4. Supporting the TechX initiative spearheaded by the previous Tech 

Committee 
5. Focusing on committee fellowship & teamwork  

 
 
III. Resources Needed 

 
1. N/A 

 



 

87 

IV. District Officer Assessment 
Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Revamping & completing the district website redesign 
  
During this summer, I had planned on revamping & completing the district 
website redesign, which includes providing a modern face lift using our 
branding & graphic standards. After meeting with the current website 
specialists and UI/UX designers, we have been able to establish November 
7th (the end of FTC) as the launch date for the new website. Currently, the 
website specialists and I are currently researching and developing a new 
website design; and we will continue to check-in and make progress with 
new website features as needed. The Resource Center section of the 
website has been updated with CB&R resources as well as other resources, 
including the new MRS and the new Graphics Request Form link. 
 

2. Modernizing the submission of CERFS and MRFs of the CNH District 
 
The past software developers from last term and the past District Tech Chair 
plan on working on the District MRF Portal. The current expectation is to 
have it further worked on going into the fall; and I continue to plan on 
checking in with them to monitor the progress of the site. Currently, this 
project is under development and nearing completion. 
 

3. Providing the data scientists with research projects involving CB&R’s work 
  
Another goal is to provide the data scientists with a data science, Microsoft 
PowerBI project(s) based on CB&R’s work. This includes create a hub for 
viewing the data visuals and metrics via a digital dashboard (Microsoft 
PowerBI). Having worked with this software program in the past, I have 
been meeting with my data scientists to establish expectations and work 
for this new data-driven project. Currently, the dashboard is still under 
development but moving along. 
 

4. Supporting the TechX initiative spearheaded by the previous Tech 
Committee 
 
Another goal of mine is to foster & support the new TechX initiative born out 
of the previous technology committee. To do so, I have kept up with the 
progress, scope, goals, etc. of the TechX team; and additionally, I 
personally attended as many TechX class sessions as possible to learn and 
experience the first-ever TechX. Chris Lam, our ad-hoc TechX Program 



 

88 

Lead, also hosted a meeting at the end of the event’s duration, to better 
assess the pros and delta’s of the term. This feedback will be used to 
support the event next year. 

5. Focusing on committee fellowship & teamwork  
 
Last, but certainly not least, is to foster a spirit of teamwork and 
collaboration across the various teams of the Technology Committee. To 
do so, I coordinated worknights, socials, etc. with my Executive Assistant to 
encourage each individual member to enjoy their time and get to know 
their fellow committee members. I have also reached out to other 
committee members for helping with social activities and worknights. 

 
 

6. Announcements 
N/A  



 

89 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
 

September 2021 Board Meeting Packet 
 
 

Lieutenant Governor Reports 
  



 

90 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Capital Lieutenant Governor Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Aaron Piña 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

7/20/2021 Capital Summer Service Marathon 
Committee Meeting #9 

1.5  

7/22/2021 General Meeting #13  1 
7/23-

7/25/2021 
Presidents' Retreat 2021  15 

7/24/2021 July DCM 0.5 1.5 
8/1/21 August Special Board Meeting  1 

8/5-
8/7/2021 

Hot August Nights 4  

8/8-
8/14/2021 

Capital Summer Service Marathon 5 2 

8/10/2021 Capital Summer Service Marathon Painting 
Auction Fundraiser 

 2 

8/14/2021 Quad DCM 2 3 
8/19/2021 Tabletop Thursday 1  
8/19/2021 General Meeting #15  1 
8/26/2021 UNR Club Fair  4 
8/27/2021 Loco Ono/Ding Tea Social  1 
8/28/2021 Urban Roots 2  

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 16 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2021: 29 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 



 

91 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

Various Capital DLT Various Topics 
FB 

Messenger 
/ Discord 

07/21/21 Various CNH Circle K Statement Various 

07/21/21 Various Quad DCM Event Request Form 
Approvals Email  

07/21/21 Various CSSM Event Request Form 
Approvals Email  

07/22/21 District Governor’s 
Council Matters of the district Zoom 

07/23/21 Capital Regional 
Advisors Capital Updates & Check In Zoom 

07/1-08/13 Quad DCM 
Committee Logistics of Quad DCM Zoom / 

Messenger 

08/05/21 District Governor’s 
Council Matters of the district Zoom 

08/07/21 UNR CKI Board MRF Feedback and Response Email 
08/07/21 UCD CKI Board MRF Feedback and Response Email 
08/07/21 CSUS CKI Board MRF Feedback and Response Email 

08/27/21 District Governor’s 
Council Matters of the district Zoom 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. Planned and executed Quad DCM   
2. Drafted and prepared CNH District Statement 
3. Engaged and bettered the relationship with Capital Presidents 
4. Participated and facilitated first CSSM ever, with leadership from Caitleen 

Navarro & Danny Valdez 
5. Aided in various projects for District C&M & MD&E 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Aid clubs with Club Rush & Fall Semester 
2. Host 1:1s with DLT & Presidents 
3. Prepare & Support clubs for FTC Preparation 



 

92 

4. Release CLSSP Apps and Appoint Chairs 
5. Prepare Capital Merch and Host Fall Fundraiser 

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
N/A 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Increase Dues Paid Members in Capital by 25%, by end of the term. 
This will be done by utilizing and providing resources to clubs during 
club rush to improve member recruitment, as well as providing 
updated resources for member retention of returning members.  

 
Most the action for this goal will occur during the Fall Semester/Quarter, in 
the coming months, and will focus on – education, marketing, and 
implementation. For the upcoming months, I will work closely with the 
District Board, DLT, Presidents, and boards of the Capital Division to support 
member recruitment and retention for the upcoming term, through the 
facilitation of resources, knowledge, and experience to best support these 
efforts. Additionally, focusing on the education of dues payments and 
accurate reporting will be vital in ensuring the success of these efforts 
throughout the division.  
 

2. Host at least (1) Fellowship, Leadership, Service, and Kiwanis Family 
event per month for the Capital Division by utilizing DLT to implement 
events throughout the term, as well as encouraging Divisional Inter-
clubs facilitated by the Division. 

 
The process behind this goal has been lacking, though as with the 
beginning of the fall semester/quarter, these events will be able to occur 
more commonly. In the past couple of months we have been able to 
implement these event types within the Capital Division Council Meetings, 
though I aim to increase events throughout the term in addition to any 
hosted during DCMs. I will work on better delegating tasks and becoming 
more hands on with certain aspects of each of the DLT members and 
event planning.  
 



 

93 

3. Prepare 5 Directives for the term per DLT Position by Appointment of 
DLT, that will focus on specific goals that I would want the DLT to 
accomplish. Further, focusing on feedback from past and current 
officers to incorporate goals that are prevalent to the current term.  

 
This has been completed; however, I have come to realize each day brings 
new needs and so I will be refocusing this into developing new goals and 
focuses for each month / quarter to be able to better suit the needs of the 
division as they arise.  

 
4. Draft minimum of (2) proposals for a CNH District Board Meeting, to 

improve the functioning of the CNH District. This will be done by 
assessing different functions of other clubs and organizations and 
incorporating thoughts and processes that may improve the function 
of the CNH District.   

 
I have been focusing more on the health and support I can give to the 
active clubs of Capital at the moment and have not been able to devote 
more time to this and the improvements of CNH. I will focus on this later in 
the term.  

 
5. Host minimum (1) 1:1 with Presidents & Board Council Meeting for 

each club per quarter. This will be done by working with presidents to 
maintain accountability practices, and ensuring that a quarterly 
system that implements a PCM on the first month of each quarter, a 
President x LTG 1:1 on the second month of each quarter, and a 
Board Council Meeting on the third month of each quarter.  

 
I have not been able to complete this goal to the fullest extent, though 
there have been additional personal matters that have limited my abilities 
in some points. Though, I do intend to complete this goal for the remainder 
of the term and ensure that I am accurately, efficiently, and best 
supporting the clubs in capital as much as possible and to the best of my 
ability. 

 
V. Announcements 

N/A  



 

94 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Central Coast Lieutenant Governor Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Brian Nito 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

7/1/21 Sac State 3rd Summer General Meeting  1.5 

7/3/21 CSUN CKI Campus Cleanup 2 2 

7/6/21 CSUN 2nd Summer Meeting  1 

7/6/21 Sac State Tabletop Tuesdays 1  

7/7/21 Kiwanis Club of Thousand Oaks Meeting  1.25 

7/8/21 Kiwanis Division 35 DCM  1.5 

7/9/21 CSSM Auction Fundraiser  1 

7/9/21 Pierce Summer General Meeting #2  1.5 

7/9/21 ECC General Meeting #5  1 

7/11/21 Desert Oasis x Sunset Gaming Social  1.5 

7/12/21 - 
7/16/21 

CSUN National Ice Cream Week 4  

7/14/21 Kiwanis Club of Thousand Oaks Meeting  1.5 

7/17/21 - 
8/18/21 

Kiwanis District Convention Prep 0.5  



 

95 

7/20/21 CSUEB 5th Summer General Meeting  1 

7/21/21 Kiwanis Club of Thousand Oaks Meeting  1 

7/23/21 - 
7/25/21 

Presidents' Retreat  15 

7/28/21 Kiwanis Club of Thousand Oaks Meeting  1.5 

7/28/21 Quad DCM Meeting #03  1 

8/1/21 August Special District Board Meeting  0.5 

8/2/21 Quad DCM Meeting #04  1 

8/3/21 PCC Summer General Meeting  0.5 

8/4/21 Kiwanis Club of Thousand Oaks Meeting  1.25 

8/8/21 SJSU Summer General Meeting  1 

8/10/21 Mental Health Webinar  1 

8/10/21 CSUCI Board Meeting  1.75 

8/10/21 Cenco DLT Bonding  2 

8/12/21 Sac State 6th (LAST) Summer General Meeting  1.5 

8/13/21 Quad DCM Meeting #05  0.25 

8/14/21 Quad DCM 2 4 

8/15/21 Cenco DLT Bonding  1.5 

8/17/21 
Kiwanis Family Relations/Kiwanis Family House 

Webinar 
 1 

8/18/21 Kiwanis Club of Thousand Oaks Meeting  2 

8/18/21 Cenco DLT Social  2.5 



 

96 

8/18/21 High School Musical Marathon  1 

8/20/21 Fresno State Board Meeting  0.5 

8/23/21 CSUCI Board Meeting  2.25 

8/25/21 Cenco August Presidents' Council Meeting  1.5 

8/28/21 UC Merced "Naut" Book Decorating 2  

8/28/21 Sac State x Pierce CKI Game Night  1.25 

8/29/21 Foothill August DCM  1 

8/30/21 PCC First General Meeting  0.5 

9/1/21 Kiwanis Club of Thousand Oaks Meeting  1.5 

9/1/21 CSUCI Club and Orgs Fair Tabling  3.5 

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 11.50 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2020: 76.00 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

7/9/21 Glenn Prezkop Allan Hancock CKI Update Phone Call 

7/11/21 Andrea Lee President’s Retreat Plans Zoom Meeting 

7/13/21 Sarah Dueltgen President’s Retreat Plans Discord Call 

7/14/21 Patrick Ballecer LTG Update Call Phone Call 

7/18/21 Ashley Kil Support/Term Planning Phone Call 

7/19/21 Anne Le President’s Retreat Plans Zoom Meeting 

7/21/21 Noah Tyler Ratley Club/LTG/Position 
Updates, PR Plans Discord Call 



 

97 

7/22/21 Darren Ramos Club/LTG/Position Updates Discord Call 

7/23/21 Harjot Kaur & 
Sarah Dueltgen PR Day 1 Review Facebook 

Messenger 

7/27/21 Noah Tyler Ratley PR Lip Dub Filming In-person 

7/27/21 Anne Thy Le Strategies for regrowing 
my inactive clubs Discord Call 

8/4/21 Cecilia Rios LTG Introduction/Quad 
Info 

Facebook 
Messenger 

8/6/21 Glenn Prezkop Allan Hancock CKI Update Phone Call 

8/6/21 Gloria Dyok, Kristin 
Ulan CSUCI Dues Situation Phone Call 

8/10/21 Ryan Tan Advice/Cenco Update Phone Call 

8/10/21 Patrick Ballecer Check-in/RA-LTG 
Updates/Division Update Phone Call 

8/17/21 Lizbeth Fernandez Support Discord Call 

8/20/21 Russell Winans CSUCI CKI Update/On-
campus meeting details Zoom Meeting 

8/30/21 Jennifer Rodriguez 
Ramirez MRF Assistance Zoom Meeting 

9/1/21 Gloria Dyok Support/Advice Phone Call 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. Held my first Presidents’ Council Meeting of the term. 

2. Got into contact with Allan Hancock College and have helped them make 
more progress in restarting. 

3. Attended Quad DCM in-person with the other Northern Divisions. 

4. Held Day 2 of Presidents’ Retreat in-person at CSU Fresno. 

 



 

98 

b. Top 5 Plans 
 

1. Attend board meetings of all my clubs who are currently having them. 

2. Attend as many “Club Rushes,” both in-person and virtually, as I can. 

3. Help Cal Poly SLO restart this Fall. 

4. Train my new officers. 

5. Have council meetings with all the other officer positions similar to the 
presidents. 

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
1. Tabling guides, both in-person and virtual, for my clubs. 

2. Support for clubs that need help with recruiting a new board. 

3. Strategies for in-person recruitment. 

4. Manuals for clubs struggling with recruitment. 

5. Resources on how to effectively transition back to an in-person term. 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Host a minimum of one divisional event per month. 

Thus far into the term, I have been able to have a divisional event each month. 
Unfortunately as the term has gone on, I’ve been experiencing less and less 
activity and attendance at said events. 

2. Help educate the members of district initiatives and help provide resources 
and training to help our members be prepared and ready throughout the term. 

So far I haven’t been able to have training for my officers yet. I have, however, 
attended a board meeting for Fresno State and have continued to preach to my 
presidents to have their board reach out if they need any assistance in their 
responsibilities. I am still planning to host training on different days to help train my 
newer officers and I plan to have some District Board officers host workshops for 
each of the respective positions. 



 

99 

3. Recognize members, officers, and clubs for their hard work throughout the 
term. 

I’ve been able to recognize a member, officer, and club from my division at 
each of my DCMs. I have continued to have contact with my presidents to 
ensure I’m able to recognize individuals and clubs within my division for their hard 
work and efforts, especially throughout my steady progression in my position thus 
far. I have received help to create a new “Member Recognition Certificate” 
template which I print, frame, and deliver to the members, officers, and clubs 
who have been recognized during the term. 

4.  Aid clubs that do not have boards in recruiting a new board to still be a part of 
the division. 

Unfortunately, it seems as though more clubs have either become inactive or 
have had officers resign. I am working with the presidents to see what I can do to 
help them in their efforts. Although one bright spot is that Allan Hancock College 
does have an individual who has been hard at work to recruit members for the 
club and has garnered some substantial interest which I hope helps her fill out a 
board for the term. 

5. Host a 1:1 with each of my presidents every third week of each month. 

For the month of July, I was able to have 1:1s with all the individuals who 
attended PR, albeit not all of them were presidents. I didn’t have any 1:1s this 
month but I was able to have a PCM instead which was great as almost all of the 
clubs that are active finally all got to interact with one another. 

 
V. Announcements 

N/A.  



 

100 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Citrus Lieutenant Governor Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Johnny Le 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended 
Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

07/04/2021 Firework Booth  2 0 

07/05/2021 Meeting with the Citrus Regional Advisors 0 1 

07/07/2021 
Orange Coast College Program Committee 

for Banquet 0 2 

07/09/2021 4th Division Leadership Team Meeting 0 1 

07/12/2021 Meeting with the Citrus Regional Advisors 0 1 

07/13/2021 
Kiwanis Family & Foundation Committee 

Meeting 
0 2 

07/14/2021 
Orange Coast College Summer General 

Meeting 
0 1.5 

07/16/2021 Day 1: District Officers Training Conference 0 2 

07/17/2021 Day 2: District Officers Training Conference 0 11 

07/18/2021 Day 3: District Officers Training Conference 0 3.5 

07/19/2021 Meeting with the Citrus Regional Advisors  1 



 

101 

07/22/2021 CSUF Summer Hybrid General Meeting 0 1.5 

07/23/2021 
Orange Coast College Officer Training: 

KFAM Workshop 
0 1 

07/23/2021 Day 1: President Retreat  0 5 

07/24/21 Day 2: President Retreat  0 7 

07/25/21 Day 3: President Retreat  0 1.5 

07/26/2021 Meeting with the Citrus Regional Advisors 0 1 

07/28/2021 
Orange Coast College Summer General 

Meeting 
0 2 

07/31/2021 July Division Council Meeting  0 2 

08/01/2021 District Emergency Meeting 0 1 

08/02/2021 Meeting with the Citrus Regional Advisors 0 1 

08/07/2021 
Orange Coast College 20’-21’ Term’s 

Banquet 0 2 

08/12/2021 
Kiwanis Family & Foundation Committee 

Meeting #2 
0 1.5 

08/14/2021 Kelly’s Closet 0 8 

08/15/2021 In-person DLT Meeting #6 0 2.5 

08/22/2021 
August Division Council Meeting & Division 

Service Project 2.5 1.5 

08/28/2021 
Fullerton Centennial Celebration, 

Governor's Visit, and Division Installation 
0 2 

08/30/2021 Meeting with the Citrus Regional Advisors 0 1 



 

102 

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 11.5 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2020: 18.5 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

07/01/21 Christine Tran 

Board Training, Banquet and 
future projects for the club at 
Orange Coast College and 

prepare for President Retreat. 

Social 
Medias 

and 
commun
ications 
outside 
of the 
box. 

Reachin
g out to 
member

s. 
Facebo

ok 
Messeng
er and 
Zoom. 

07/02/2021 Allyza Cadiz 
Interview and Training for 

Marketing and Creative Director 
for Division Leadership. 

Zoom 

07/05/2021 
Meeting with the 
Citrus Regional 

Advisor 

Discuss about our Joint Division 
Council Meeting for July and 
future projects through the 

summer and Fall. 

Phone 
Call 



 

103 

07/07/2021 

Orange Coast 
College’s Banquet 

Program 
Committee 

Meeting 

Update each other and 
communicating about future the 

programs for OCC’s Banquet 

Discussin
g new 

methods 
to reach 

out to 
member

s 

07/09/2021 DLT 4th Meeting Preparing July DCM 

Commu
nication 

and 
agenda 
to have 

an 
orgainze 
structure 

via 
zoom. 

07/12/2021 
Citrus Regional 

Advisors Call 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 

Discussin
g new 

methods 
to reach 

out to 
member

s 

07/13/2021 

Kiwanis Family and 
Foundation 
Committee 

Meeting 

Meeting about future project as 
a committee. 

Zoom 
and 

meeting 
agenda 

07/17/2021 
Meeting with 

District 
Administrator, Patti  

Discuss about Citrus Board Report 
and to her projects that’s 

happening for Citrus.  
In-Person 

07/19/2021 
Citrus Regional 

Advisors Call 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 
Call 



 

104 

07/26/2021 
Citrus Regional 

Advisors Call 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 
Call 

08/02/2021 
Citrus Regional 

Advisors Call 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 
Call 

08/03/2021 
5th DLT Meeting In-

Person 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 
In-Person 

08/09/2021 
Citrus Regional 

Advisors Call 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 
Call 

08/12/2021 

Kiwanis Family and 
Foundation 
Committee 

Meeting 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 

Zoom 
and 

meeting 
agenda 

08/15/2021 
Inperson DLT 
Meeting #6 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 
In-Person 

08/16/2021 
Meeting with the 
Citrus Regional 

Advisor 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 
Call 

08/22/2021 

August Hybrid 
Division Council 
Meeting and In-
person Division 
Service Project  

Club Roll Call, Division and District 
Updates. Activities and Division 

Service Project  

Hybrid-
Zoom/In-

Person 

08/23/2021 
Meeting with the 
Citrus Regional 

Advisors 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 
Call 



 

105 

08/28/2021 
100th Anniversary 

of Fullerton’s 
Kiwanis 

Awards, speeches, socials, and 
fundraisers 

In-Person 

08/30/2021 
Meeting with the 
Citrus Regional 

Advisors 

Update each other and 
communicating about future 

projects 
Call 

 
 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. Consistent weekly meetings with my Citrus Regional Advisors, Scott and Yaret. 

2. Support Small and struggling clubs like Irvine Valley College, Saddleback 
College and giving resources 

3. Attended clubs general meetings and board meetings 

4. Focus on first Division Council Meeting and revealing the Division Theme and 
additional Citrus Social Media Platforms at June’s DCM. 

5. Attending Kiwanis Meetings. 
 

b. Top 5 Plans 
 

1. Create and have more Citrus Social Media Platforms for active and engaging 
for members to be part of. 

2. Revealing the Division Theme at June DCM and start creating merchandises 
according to the theme throughout the Summer. 

3. Have a consistent resource for the Presidents and members of future club, 
division, and district events.  

4. Plan spiritual unity events and recognition projects  

5. Create new engagement spotlights with members throughout the division.  
 
 



 

106 

III. Resources Needed 
 

1. Discuss with the MD&E Chair on resources to inform members of all aspect of 
Circle K that is needed 

2. Work with District Chair officers and LTG Counterparts on enhancing resources 
and projects.  

3. Dicuss with club and Kiwanis Advisors from every club in the division to consider 
and improvements of the club and division 

4. Work with District Chair officers and LTG Counterparts on enhancing resources 
and projects.  

5. Past reflection of past DLT terms of projects and to improve on it. Past emails and 
agendas as a resource 

 
 

IV. District Officer Assessment 
Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Have each Division Leadership Team Officers to create their own projects 
throughout the summer and the Fall seasons.  

2. Projects to fulfill divisional spirit unity and increase of attendees. 

3. Support small and big clubs to participate in club, divisional and district events 

4. Increase membership on small clubs and gain more club officers. 

5. Implement outside the box projects that has never been done in the past 
 
 

V. Announcements 
Please write “N/A” if there are no announcements to be made. 

N/A 

  



 

107 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Desert Oasis Lieutenant Governor Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Aerrow Cruz 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

07/21/21 UNLV CKI General Meeting   

07/23/21 President’s Retreat    

08/04/21 UNLV CKI General Meeting   

08/19/21 Kiwanis District Convention   

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report:  
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2020:  
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Metho
d 

07/19/21 Linda Marx Check in and discussion of 
upcoming tasks  

Phone 
Call 

08/06/21  Larry Barnson Discussion regarding upcoming 
Kiwanis DCON funding  

Phone 
Call 

08/23/21 Linda Marx  

Discussion regarding 
conversations that occurred 
during Kiwanis DCON, and 

upcoming tasks  

Phone 
Call 

 



 

108 

 
II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 

a. Total Achievements 
 

1. Three out of six Division Leadership Team positions are filled  

2. The division theme has been selected, Astrology  

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Design and acquire division merchandise  
2. Plan and execute a social or service project with each of the other divisions 
3. Set up communications with Kiwanians in connection with College of 

Southern Nevada, Norco College, and San Bernardino College  
4. Help schools within the division with their tabling efforts  
5. Begin planning for WAW  

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
N/A 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer at the 
beginning of your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and 
identify what you will do between now and the end of your term in 
support of these goals. 

 
 

1. Increase the membership of Desert Oasis by 10% by December of 2021.  
a. Included a Recruitment and Retention workshop in Desert Oasis Board 

Trainer  
b. Will host divisional recruitment practice sessions  

2. Have at least two members of Desert Oasis attend each district event throughout 
this term. 

a. Discussed focuses of events for each DLT member to attend  
b. Will use promotion and personal outreach to increase attendance to said 

events 
3. Have at least eight members attend each Desert Oasis DCM throughout the term.  

a. Hosted two DCMs that had at least eight members present  
b. Will focus on more targeted marketing for upcoming DCMs 

4. Host at least one division event and one division workshop each month.  



 

109 

a. Will begin personal outreach to potential workshop hosts this month 

5. Have four active clubs in Desert Oasis at the end of the term.  

 
V. Announcements 

Follow for Desert Oasis Updates: 
 
Facebook:  
Desert Oasis Division of Circle K International 
 
Instagram:  
@Do.cki 
 
Discord: 
CKI CNH Desert Oasis  



 

110 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Foothill Lieutenant Governor Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Ping Tram 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

7/8/21 Division 35 Kiwanis DCM  1.5 

7/15/21 Division 10 Kiwanis DCM  1 

7/18/21 July District Board Meeting  2 

7/21/21 Division 15 Kiwanis DCM  2 

7/23/21-7/25/21 President's Retreat  15 

7/24/21 Foothill July DCM  0.2 

8/1/21 District Board Meeting  0.3 

8/5/21 Pasadena Kiwanis Meeting  1 

8/5/21 PCC: Food Bank Service 1  

8/12/21 Division 35 Kiwanis DCM  1 

8/19/21-8/20/21 Kiwanis District Convention 8.5 17 

8/26/21 Division 10 Kiwanis DCM  1 

8/28/21 Pasadena Rose Floats Testing 1  

8/29/21 Foothill August DCM  1 



 

111 

8/30/21 PCC: General Meeting  1 

 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 10.5 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2021: 13.5 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

7/8/21 Diego Martinez, Grace Chi 
Potential CSULA attendee & 

introduction to Foothill division 

Email & 
Facebook 
Messenger 

7/12/21 Grace Chi 
Divisional updates, upcoming events, 

check ins for the clubs, Go West Phone Call 

7/13/21 
District Kiwanis Family 

Foundations Committee 
Introductions, overview of events for 
the term, expectations and families Zoom 

7/16/21 
Alex Chu, Greg Heining, 

Grace Chi Pasadena Pops Concert volunteers Email 

7/23/21 Camille Goulet, Grace Chi Scheduling zoom date & link Email 

7/25/21 
Diego Martinez, Grace Chi 

CSULA zoom date meeting 
Email & 

Facebook 
Messenger 

7/26/21 

Phil Tran, Diego Martinez, 
Grace Chi, Vincent Hoang, 

Chloe Leung KRFR and Kiwanis liaison introduction Email 

7/29/21 Diego Martinez, Grace Chi 
CSULA plans & suggestions for 

rechartering the club Zoom 

7/29/21 
Camille Goulet, Grace Chi, 

Matthew Kim 
LACC & USC plans and suggestions for 

the upcoming term Zoom 

8/1/21 
Phil Tran, Grace Chi, Tom 

Andrewsen, Tina Tsai 
5 Cs' plans, Next Meeting date & my 

interest on my major field 
Email 



 

112 

8/2/21 Executive board District & Divisional Updates Email 

8/5/21 Diego Martinez CSULA updates Zoom 

8/5/21 Grace Chi 

Divisional updates; CSULA, LACC plans 
for the future, check ins for CPP & 

PCC, emails 
Phone Call 

8/5/21 
Grace Chi, Camille Goulet, 

Matthew Kim 

LACC & USC plans, future for both 
clubs, outreaching to Kiwanis 

branches for potential member 
Zoom 

8/6/21 Emily Reale 
Go West: budgeting, tasks + timeline, 

deadlines 
In person 

8/8/21 

Grace Chi, Camille Goulet, 
Matthew Kim, Maria 

Garcia-Barajas 

Follow up meeting & tasks to 
complete; outreach to Kiwanis 

branches Email 

8/10/21 Greg Heining, Grace Chi 
Pasadena Pops volunteers availability 

and volunteer date Email 

8/12/21 Diego Martinez, Grace Chi 
CSULA updates, outreach to Kiwanis 
club, potential officers & members Zoom 

8/12/21 Mary Price Division 35 Emails Email 

8/12/21 
District Kiwanis Foundation 

& Family Committee 
Overview of future projects for the 

term, tasks, check ins Zoom 

8/14/21 Brittany Merino 
Divisional updates, overview of goals & 

expectations, next meeting and 
training dates 

Discord 

8/16/21 Brittany Merino Member Recognition DLT training Discord 

8/19/21 
Eric Benavidez 

Service opportunity: Industry Hills 
Charity Pro Rodeo 

Email 

8/23/21 Grace Chi 

Clubs back to school, check in for their 
welcome week/club rush, sharing 

YMCA Monrovia contact info and Go 
West plans Phone Call 



 

113 

8/23/21 

Phil Tran, Nishaka 
Khoobchandani, Bansi 

Patel, Tom Andrewsen, Tina 
Tsai 

Funding for the club and finding ways 
to recruit members Zoom 

8/23/21 

Grace Chi, Camille Coulet, 
Matthe Kim, Maria Gracia-

Barajas 

Outreach to graduated key club 
seniors from division 13 and Lieutenant 

Gov. introduction Email 

8/23/21 Tim Bradley, Grace Chi 

Service opportunity check in from the 
Pasadena Rose Bowl Half Marathon 

shift coordinator Email 

8/24/21 

Diego Martinez, Ryan 
Wallence, Jeremy Hwang, 

Heyley Pavon 
Service opportunity from surf city 
marathon at Huntington Beach Email 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. Supported club for their upcoming fall semester. 

2. Provided resources for the majority of the clubs.  

3. Hosted the first Go West Committee meeting.  

4. Checked in with the Lieutenant Governors and my club officers.  

5. Prepared monthly service projects for the division.  

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Personally reach out officers from the clubs to discuss plans like Welcome 
week, club rush, upcoming events and what the kiwanis clubs can provide 
throughout the term.  

2. Check on clubs that need support on recruitment and preparation for their 
upcoming club rush along with making sure clubs are dues paid. Additionally, 
seeing what Kiwanis clubs can provide. 

3. Provide an advertising timeline, seek out venues/housing for attendees and 
host a meeting for the payment methods.  



 

114 

4. Support Lieutenant Governors and club officers by checking up bi-weekly or 
few times a month to see any upcoming projects and providing resources for all 
officers or assistance if needed. 

5. Maintain and build relations of organizations to have continuous service 
projects in the future. Additionally, reach out to local Kiwanis clubs to see what 
projects they’re willing to provide.  

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
1.  

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Build Kiwanis relations for clubs within the Foothill Division. As for this month, I 
have been working more closely with the local Kiwanis clubs to see what they 
can provide for my individual clubs especially financially, making sure the clubs 
are dues paid along with future scholarships and grants.   

2. Provide resources for officers and general members. So far for this month, I 
have been sharing my DLT folder to my officers to see what I’ve been working on 
such as future DSPs, DCMs and making sure I send out monthly divisional updates. 

3. Increase divisional unity by building engagement. This has been a struggle 
since I’ve gotten elected and I hope to slowly build more fellowship activities for 
all general members to experience.  

4. Build relations with district chairs and Lieutenant Governors. For this month, I 
have been checking in more with the Lieutenant Governors and providing them 
support by sharing resources along with seeing how they are personally. For 
chairs, I have reached out to several of them for a few questions along with 
checking up on them.  



 

115 

5. Support all members within CNH District & Foothill Division. Every month, I have 
been reaching out to my officers within my division along with their clubs to see 
what they’ve been planning and checking on them personally. As for CNH, I still 
need to go around and check with everyone once a while.  

 
V. Announcements 

Desert Oasis x Paradise x Foothill (aka Hottest Divisions) DCM will be taking 
place on zoom on Saturday, September 25th and come swing by to 
catch some fun interactive socials along with our divisional updates.  
 
Foothill September DSP will be the Pasadena Rose Bowl Half Marathon at 
9:30am to 11:30am on Sunday, September 26th.   
 
Pasadena City College Meetings are going to be bi-weekly and on Zoom 
on Mondays at 4PM. Next meeting will be on Monday, September 13th at 
4PM on Zoom. 
 
Go West will be in person at the Irwindale Phoenix Decorating Site on 
December 29th to the 31st. I highly recommend everyone to go to 
experience on Rose Float decorating and meeting members outside your 
divisions.   



 

116 

  



 

117 

  



 

118 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
Paradise Lieutenant Governor Board Report 

September Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Justin Luc 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

07/05/21 UCSD CKI GBM  0.5 

07/06/21 UH Manoa Meeting  0.5 

07/10/21 D37 Kiwanis DCM  1 

07/11/21 L&R Meeting  1 

07/12/21 Mocktail Party Meeting  1 

07/13/21 UH Manoa Meeting  0.5 

07/13/21 Paradise DLT Meeting  1 

07/14/21 Kiwanis of Honolulu Meeting  0.5 

07/16/21 D37NEW Key Club OTC  4 

07/18/21 UCSD CKI Powerpoint Party  1 

07/20/21 D22 Kiwanis DCM  1 

07/21/21 Paradise July DCM  0.5 

07/21/21 D11 Kiwanis DCM  1 

07/21/21 UCSD CKI Zooniverse  1 

07/22/21 President’s Retreat Meeting  0.75 

07/25/21 Paradise All Day Beach Clean Up 0.5  

07/26/21 Mocktail Party Meeting  0.75 



 

119 

07/27/21 Paradise DLT Meeting  1.5 

08/01/21 Laws and Regulation Meeting  0.75 

08/01/21 Emergency District Board Meeting  0.5 

08/01/21 UH Manoa Meeting  0.75 

08/02/21 UCSD CKI GBM and Movie Night  1.5 

08/04/21 UCSD CKI Smithsonian Service  0.5 

08/08/21 Laws and Regulation Meeting  1 

08/08/21 Key2College Meeting  1 

08/10/21 Paradise DLT Meeting  0.5 

08/12/21 UCSD CKI Olympics  0.5 

08/12/21 KFF Meeting  3 

08/15/21 RA K2C Meeting  1.5 

08/17/21 D22 Kiwanis DCM  0.5 

08/20/21-
08/21/21 Kiwanis District Convention 6 4 

08/20/21 Kiwanis District Convention Tech Assistance 1  

08/24/21 Paradise DLT Meeting  0.5 

08/26/21 KFF Meeting  1 

08/27/21 UCSD CKI Origami   1 

08/28/21 Metro x Paradise August DCM  2 

08/28/21 K2C Venue Meeting  0.5 

08/28/21 Laws and Regulation Meeting  1 

08/30/21 UCSD CKI GBM  0.5 

 
  Total Service Hours since last Board Report: 7.5 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2021: 14.75 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 



 

120 

 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

07/01/21 Doug Shimizu Laws and Regulation  Zoom 

07/16/21 Ryan Tan and Patti 
Ryder Division Goals In Person 

07/20/21 Michael Christensen Key to College Discord 

07/21/21 Anna Zhou and 
Joaquin Ramento Kiwanis District Convention Discord 

07/27/21 Sophia Jordan and 
Jennelyn Quinto Key to College Zoom 

08/07/21 Matthew Kim Metro X Paradise August GBM Discord 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. Participated in Kiwanis DCON and spearheaded volunteers 

2. Completed my first joint DCM with Metro Division 

3. Kept in contact with Hawai’i clubs 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Increase Divisional Interaction 

2. Host events with other Kiwanis branches 

3. Reduce overlap of events in the division 

4. Keep alumni updated on Circle K 

5. Make sure officers know what they’re doing 

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
1. How to charter and recharter clubs 



 

121 

2. How to sponsor a Builder’s Club 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer at the 
beginning of your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and 
identify what you will do between now and the end of your term in 
support of these goals. 
 

1. Increasing Divisional Spirit and Unity 

I’m planning to first work on establishing a divisional mascot for graphics to grab 
members’ attention and create a divisional identity to recognize. Then making 
divisional merchandise to represent our division. Finally just creating opportunities 
for the division to interact with each other on social media and a leaderboard to 
incentivize activity.  

2. Improve Kiwanis Family Relations 

Gathering contact information and then introducing myself before reaching out 
to different Kiwanis Family Branches to collaborate on events. As well as finding 
opportunities to assist other branches and just to increase Circle K presence at 
their events.  

3. Continuous Education for the Division 

Making sure that if members want education, that I would provide it. To ensure 
that officers know what they’re doing for their term, but also making sure that any 
prospective leaders are prepared to go for a leadership position if they want to 
for the future.  

4. Creating Transparency in the Division 

Increasing communication and efficiency between clubs and the division in 
terms of events first and foremost, but also making sure that anyone that needs 
help will receive it. Also, making sure that there’s a safe and open environment 
for people to voice their opinions especially if they’re struggling so that no one is 
left to deal with problems alone.  

5. Establishing an Alumni Network 

First, I would reach out to alumni to see who would be interested in Circle K 
updates and keeping them around if they wanted to participate in any events. If 
there are no alumnus then I would start keeping in contact with graduating 
members in the division and keeping them in the loop. Then, I would make sure 



 

122 

their contact information can be passed down for the future so that they can 
give back to Circle K if they wanted to.  

 
V. Announcements 

Not too much is going as I am working with the division to help prepare for 
Fall rush.   



 

123 

  



 

124 

 

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 
Circle K International 

 
District Secretary Board Report 

September 2021 Board Meeting 
Respectfully Submitted by Douglas Shimizu 

 
I. Your activities since last Board Report 

a. Events you participated in: 
 

Date Events Attended Service 
Hours 

Other 
Hours 

7/3/21 El Modena 3 
 

7/3/21 Fullerton Kiwanis Fireworks Booth 6.5 
 

7/4/21 Fullerton Kiwanis Fireworks Booth 4 
 

7/8/21 4th Summer General Meeting 
 

0.9 
7/18/21 July District Board Meeting 

 
1.5 

7/19/21 CSUF Board Meeting 10 
 

3 
7/22/21 5th Summer General Meeting 

 
0.5 

7/31/21 July DCM 
 

0.5 
 
  Total Service Hours since Last Board Report: 13.5 
  Total Service Hours since March 1st, 2021: 23 
 
 

b. People you have contacted: 
 

Date Person(s) What was discussed? Method 

7/1/21 Justin Luc Laws and Regulations Committee one-
on-one 

Zoom 

7/6/21 Scott Smith District Secretary-Advisor updates and 
future plans 

Phone 
Call 

7/12/21 Scott Smith District Secretary-Advisor updates and 
future plans 

In-person 

7/15/21 Hawaii Club 
Secretaries 

Club Secretary Training Zoom 

7/18/21 Scott Smith District Secretary-Advisor updates and 
future plans 

Phone 
Call 



 

125 

7/25/21 Scott Smith District Secretary-Advisor updates and 
future plans 

Phone 
Call 

8/1/21 Scott Smith District Secretary-Advisor updates and 
future plans 

Phone 
Call 

8/8/21 Scott Smith District Secretary-Advisor updates and 
future plans 

Phone 
Call 

8/15/21 Scott Smith District Secretary-Advisor updates and 
future plans 

Phone 
Call 

8/22/21 Scott Smith District Secretary-Advisor updates and 
future plans 

Phone 
Call 

8/29/21 Scott Smith District Secretary-Advisor updates and 
future plans 

Phone 
Call 

9/1/21 Rachel Nguyen Master Record Sheet support Phone 
Call 

9/2/21 Elizabeth Bremberg Master Record Sheet support Phone 
Call 

 
 

II. Work Progress (Achievement & Plans) 
a. Total Achievements 

 
1. Appointed the Laws and Regulations Committee members, and began working 
on projects, including implementation of Divisional Elections and research paper 
on Divisional Realignment 
2. Published documents, spreadsheets, and videos for the club secretaries to 
simplify their duties. 
3. Sent out “Shimizu Sunday” emails to update the Secretaries once every two 
weeks, “District Board Updates” to keep the District Board updated on events, 
and “Mid-Week Updates” to update the club executive officers once every two 
weeks 
4. Formatted and updated the District Operating Procedures and District Bylaws 
with changes from past terms.   
5. Provided feedback on all club MRFs. 

 
b. Top 5 Plans 

 
1. Collect and revise club bylaws throughout the summer and fall. 
2. Host the first Laws and Regulations Committee in-person. 
3. Prepare for 68th House of Delegates at Fall Training Conference where the Laws 
and Regulations Committee will propose Division Elections. 
4. Analyze and interpret the MRF data gathered for the Divisional Realignment 
research project 
5. Publish district totals and trends. 



 

126 

 
III. Resources Needed 

 
N/A 

 
IV. District Officer Assessment 

Please list the goals you submitted as an individual officer the beginning of 
your term, evaluate your progress on these goals, and identify what you 
will do between now and the end of your term in support of these goals. 
 

1. Centralize district resources by creating a legacy database for the District. 
 
Since the last board meeting, I have been keeping the District’s records up to 
date.  Between now and the next board meeting.  I will be creating a database 
through Google Drive or external website for easy access. 
2. Expand club secretary resources to include documents and multimedia 
tutorials. 
 
Between now and the next board meeting, I will be creating videos to help club 
secretaries fill out the resources I have provided for them.  I will also be creating a 
video to help with transferring data between the Monthly Report Form and the 
Master Record Sheet. 
3. Utilize the Laws and Regulations Committee to educate members, club officers, 
and the District Board about District documents and election procedures. 
 
The Laws and Regulations Committee will be hosting webinars covering election 
procedures for Division Elections, club elections, and elections at the House of 
Delegates during District Convention in the fall.  Currently, the District Elections Kit 
is being updated from the previous term, and will be ready for release by the next 
board meeting. 
4. Publicize District Board Meeting happenings, District trends and totals, and 
District committee happenings through social media posts. 
 
Since the last board meeting, I gathered Monthly Report Forms from the MRF 
Google Group since the group was formed.  Between now and the next board 
meeting, I will be analyzing and documenting the data in the legacy database. 
5. Ensure the District resources are widely accessible, updated, and consistent 
through the District social media platforms. 
 
Since the last District Board meeting, the Laws and Regulations Committee have 
been working on updating the District Bylaws and Operating Procedures with the 
changes implemented in past terms.  We are proposing changes to ensure they 
are reflect the current practices of the District.  Additionally, we are prepared to 



 

127 

propose for Division Elections, where the Lt. Governors for future terms will be 
elected prior to District Convention.  Between now and the next board meeting, 
we will work to make them visible and accessible to all members. 
 

 
V. Announcements 

N/A 
  



 

128 

  



 

129 

I. Announcements 
 

 
CALIFORNIA-NEVADA-HAWAI’I DISTRICT 

Circle K International 
 

2021-2022 District Board of Officers 
September District Board Meeting 

Sunday, September 12th, 2021 at 6:00 PM PT 
Online via Zoom 

 
Notes 

 
 


	Agenda
	Minutes for Approval
	August Special District Board Meeting

	Approval Items
	Board Reports
	Chair Reports
	Lieutenant Governor Reports

	Notes

